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IVGESC Monmouth-ocean Rlucational services commi:ssion
Kathleen Mandeville
School Business Administrator

900 Hope Road
Tinton Falls, NJ 07712

(732) 695-7827 Fax: (732) 493-4515
kmandeville@moesc. org

December  l6 ,2O1O

Honoroble President ond
Members of the Boord of Directors
M-OESC
900 Hope Rood
Tinton Folls, New Jersey 07712

Deor Boord Members:

The Comprehensive Annuol Finonciol Report (CAFR) of the M-OESC
(Commission) for the fiscol yeor ended June 30, 2010, is hereby submitted. This
CAFR includes the Commission's Bosic Finonciol Stqiement prepored in
occordonce with Governmentol Accounting Stondords Boqrd (GASB) Stotement
34. Responsibil i iy for both the occurocy of the doto ond completeness ond
foirness of the presentotion, including oll disclosures, rests with the monogement
of the Boord of Directors (Boord). To the best of our knowledge ond belief, the
doto presented in this report is occurote in oll moiedol respects ond is reported in
q monner designed to present foirly the finonciol position ond results of
operotions of the vorious funds ond occount groups of the Commission. All
disclosures necessory to enoble the reoder to goin on understonding of the
Commission's f inonciol  oct iv i t ies hove been included.

The Comprehensive Annuol Finonciol Report is presented in four sections:
introductory, f inonciol, stotisticol ond single oudit. The inkoductory section
includes this tronsmittql letter, the Commission's orgonizotionol chort ond o l ist of
principol officiqls. The finonciol section includes the independent ouditor's
report, monogement's discussion ond onolysis, the bosic finonciol stotements
ond notes providing on overview of the Commission's finonciol position ond
operoting results ond other schedules. The stotisticol section includes selected
finonciol informotion. The Commission is required to undergo on onnuol single
oudit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act 1986 os omended
in 2003 ond the U.S. Office of Monogement ond Budget Circulor A-133, "Audits
of Stotes, Locol Governments ond Non-Profit Orgonizotions", qnd the NJOMB
Circulor Letter 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federol Gronts, Stote
Gronts ond Stote Aid". Informotion reloted to this single oudit, including the
ouditor's report on the internol control structure ond complionce with opplicoble
lows ond regulot ions ond f indings ond recommendot ions,  ore included in the
single oudit section of this report.



COMMISSTON ORGANIZATTON: The Commission wos estqblished in 1979
pursuont to stote lqw. All public school districts in Monmouth ond Oceon
Counties ore members. Eoch district oppoints o boord member to sit on the
Commission's Representotive Assembly. The Representotive Assembly is
responsible for the odoption of the Commission's onnuol budget ond the
seleciion of o lS-person Boord of Directors from omong its membership. The
Boord of Directors functions in q monner similor to o Boord of Educoiion. An
Executive Committee, comprised of the Boord President, Vice President ond one
other member of the Boord of Directors, is empowered to toke oction in ploce of
the Boord of Directors.

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The M-OESC is on independent
reporting entity within the criterio odopted by the GASB os estoblished by GASB
Stotement No. 14. Al l  funds ond occount groups of  the Commission qre included
in this report. The M-OESC ond oll i ts schools constitute the Commission's
reporting entity.

The Commission provides o brood ronge of services ond progroms to school
districts ond students, primorily in Monmouth ond Oceon Counties. Services
include speciol educotion, odult educoiion, olternotive educotion, non-public
instruction ond services, home insiruction, technicol instruction. gront
odministrotion, ofter-school childcore, cooperotive purchosing, -stoff

development ond speciol projects.

ECONOMTC CONDITION AND OUTTOOK: The Monmouth-Oceon County oreo is
experiencing o period of economic downturn, consistent with the notionol
economy. Prospects for recovery in the lqtter holf of 20.l0 ore olso consistent
with stote ond notionol trends.

MAJOR INITIATIVES:
l. Online Troining lnservice Seminqr Progrom exponded ogoin with the

oddition of the New Jersey Dore progrqm reflecting the dongers of
prescripfion drugs.

2. The LEGAL ONE Progrom, o joint creotion by Rutgers University, NJPSA/FEA
ond MOESC, hos creoted creoted the "Legolly Speoking" online
mogozine dedicoted to educoting New Jersey School odministroiors or
current lows, decisions ond issues concerning New Jersey public schools.

LEGAL ONE creoted ond wil l host the first in o series of public forums on the
tooic of "The Stote of Educotion in the Stote of New Jersey." This first
forum consists of o roundtoble discussion by the lost f ive New Jersey
Commissioners of Educotion. The progrom will be video toped ond wil l be
ovoi loble on the Rutgers,  PSA ond MOESC websi tes.

The Super intendent of  Schools,  the Assistont Super intendent of  Schools
ond former New Jersey Commissioner of Educotion, Dr. Will iom Librero

4 .



hove submitted on opplicotion to the New Jersey Deportment of
Educotion for opprovol of the first online progrom for high school
dropouts. The progrom would be ovoiloble to students in Comden,
Poterson, Perth Amboy ond Neptune os well os to students in Monmouth,
Oceon ond Middlesex Couniies.

MOESC's New Jersey Viriuol School served over 3,500 students in its online
Summer School 2010. 1,249 students porticipoted in q New Jersey Stote
Deportmeni of Educotion Progrom oimed of improving students'
performonce on the Stote's Aliernotive High School Groduoiion exqm.

MOESC's New Jersey Virtuol Schoolis estoblishing o pilot online progrqm
for students who ore ploced in New Jersey Juvenile Justice sysiem
residentiol progroms.

MOESC's New Jersey Viriuol Schools' GED Monmouth County Correctionol
Institution progrom hos odded GED groduotes ond thus brings its two yeor
totol to 56 students.

MOESC hqs insiituted on independent controctor progrom to reploce its
solory- on guide employees to provide CST, nursing, speech ond OT/PT
services to public ond non-public schools in Monmouih ond Oceon
counties.

INTERNAI ACCOUNTING CONTROTS: Monogement of the Commission is
responsible for estoblishing ond mointoining on internol control structure
designed to ensure thot the ossets of the Commission ore protected from loss,
theft or misuse ond io ensure thoi odequote occounting doto ore compiled to
ollow for the preporotion of f inonciol stotements in conformity with generolly
occepted occounting principles (GAAP). The internol control structure is
designed to provide reosonoble but not obsolute ossuronce thot these
objectives ore met. The concept of reosonoble ossuronce recognizes thot:
(l ) the cost of o control should noi exceed the benefits l ikely to be derived; ond
(2) the voluotion of costs ond benefits requires estimotes ond judgments by
monogement.

As o recipient of Federol ond Stote finonciol ossistonce, the Commission olso is
responsible for ensuring thot on odequote internol control structure is in ploce to
ensure complionce with opplicoble lows ond regulotions reloted to those
progroms.

This internql control structure is olso subject to periodic evoluotion by Commission
monogemenl.

As port of the Commission's single oudit described eorlier, tests ore mode to
determine the odequocy of the internol control structure, including the portion
reloted to Federol ond Stote finonciol ossistonce progroms, os well os to

q
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determine thot the Commission hos complied with opplicoble lows ond
regulotions.

BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In oddition to iniernol occounting controls, the
Commission mointqins budgetory controls. The objective of these budgetory
controls is to ensure complionce with legol provisions embodied in the onnuol
opproprioted budget opproved by the Boord of Directors. Annuol opproprioted
budgets ore odopted for the generol fund ond the speciol revenue fund.
Project-lengih budgets ore opproved for the copitol improvemenis occounted
for in the copitol projects fund. The finol budget omount os omended for the
fiscol yeor is reflected in the finonciol section.

An encumbrqnce qccounting system is used to record outstonding purchose
commitments on o l ine item bosis. Open encumbronces of yeor-end ore either
conceled or ore included os re-oppropriotions of fund bolonce in the
subsequent yeor. Those omounts to be re-opproprioted ore reported os
reservqtions of fund bqlonce of f iscol yeor end.

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The Commission's occounting records
reflect generolly occepied occounting principles. os promulgoted by the
Governmentol Accounting Stondords (GASB). The occounting system of the
Commission is orgonized on the bosis of funds ond occount groups. These funds
ond occount groups ore exploined in "Notes to the Finonciol Stotements". Note

DEBT ADMINISTRATION: On Februory 23, 2001, Certif icotes of Porticipotion
were issued in the omount of $2,000,000. The proceeds were used to finonce o
portion of the purchose of 100 Tornil lo Woy, Tinton Folls. The totol cost of the
purchose wos opproximotely $5,420,000. The bolonce of the purchose wos
provided by surplus Commission reserves. The Commission met its f inonciol
obligotion to repoy this debt.

CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Commission is guided in
lorge port by Stote stotute os detoiled in "Notes to the Finonciol Stotements",
Note 2.  The Commission hos qdopted o cosh monogement plon, which requires
it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provis ions of  the Governmentol  Uni t  Deposi t  Protect ion Act ("GUDPA").  GUDPA
wos enocted in 1970Io protect Governmentol Units from loss of funds on deposit
with o foiled bonking institution in New Jersey. The low requires governmentol
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories locoted in New Jersey.
where the funds ore secured in occordonce with the Act. The Commission
ut i l izes the New Jersey Cosh Monogement Fund for ol l  investments.

RISK MANAGEMENT: The Commission corries vorious forms of insuronce,
including but not l imited to generol l iobil i ty, outomobile l iobil i ty ond
comprehensive/coll ision, hozord ond theft insuronce on property ond contents,
fidelity bonds, ond errors ond omissions coveroge.



OTHER INFORMATION:

A. Independent Audil Stote stotutes require on onnuol oudit by
independent certif ied public occountqnts or registered municipol occountonts.
Mr. Dovid Ferullo, CPA of The Curchin Group wos selected os the Commission's
ouditor.

In oddition to meeting the requirements set forth in Stote stotutes, the oudit olso
wos designed to meet the requiremenis of the Single Audit Act of 1996 ond the
reloted OMB Circulor A-133 ond Stote Treosury Circulor Letter 04-04. The
ouditor's report on the bosic finonciol stotements ond combining ond individuol
fund stotements ond schedules is included in the finonciol section of this report.
The ouditor's reports reloted specificolly to the single oudit ore included in fhe
single oudit section of this report.

ACKNOWTEDGMENTS: We would l ike to express our oppreciotion to the
members of the M-OESC Boord of Directors qnd Representotive Assembly for
their concern in providing fiscol occountobil ity to the members of the
Commission ond thereby contributing their full support to the development ond
mointenonce of our finonciol operotion. The preporotion of this report could not
hove been occomolished without the efficient ond dedicoted services of our
finonciol ond occountino stoff.

Vr-*Jj*Y*^U<;,t4L
Kqthleen Mondevi l le
Boord Secretqry/School
Business Administrqtor

Respectfql submitted.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission
100 Tornillo Way, Sqite 1
Tinton Falls, NJ 07712

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Monmouth-Ocean
Educational Services Commission, in the County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the Commission's basic financial statements as listed
in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Commission's management.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission, in the County of
Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report, dated December 20,
2010, on our consideration of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission's internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of our audit
performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

9
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The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on Pages 11 through 13
are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Commission's basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory section, and other
supplementary information, such as, the combining and individual fund financial statements, long{erm debt
schedules, and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements. The combining and individualfund financial statements and long-term debt
schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orqanizations and the New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-
04, Sinqle Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants. and State Aid, and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basis financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Red Bank, NewJersey
December 20,2010

Llcensed Public SchoolAccountant, No. 20900
THE CURCHIN GROUP, LLC

10
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ilGESC Monmouth-ocean Rlucationat serviceg commigsion
Kathleen Mandeville
School Business Adminishator

900 Hope Road
Tinton Falls, NJ 07712

(732) 695-7827 Fax: (732) 493451s
kmandevi lle@moesc.org

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (MD&A). 2009-2010

The M-OESC provides a diverse range of services and programs to member public
school districts in Monmouth and Ocean counties. N.J.

The Commission recorded a net increase of $693,925 during the fiscal year ended
6130110. Broken down bv fund. the increase was calculated as follows:

Fund Revenue Exnenditures Transfers +l-
General ( l0 ) 35.320.689 34,636,376 (r ,742) 682,571
Special
Revenue Q0) 7,697,206 7,697,206
Capital
Proiects (30)
Internal
Service (70) 73t . r92 726.966 4.226
Enterorise (60) 1,209,966 1,204,580 t.742 7.r28
TOTAL 44.959.053 44.265.128 693,925

Total Net Assets at June 30, 2009
Net change in Fund Balances during
2009-2010
Adjustments to arrive at net assets
per GASB 34
Total Unrestricted Net Assets at
June 30, 2010

Restricted
87,760

$87,760

Unrestricted
3,954,766
693,925

71,33r

94,807,782

Total
4,042,526
693,925

71,331

$4,895,542

11



The increase of $693,925 during the most recent fiscal year was the result of many

factors. The Commission sold the property located at 20 Route 537 in Colts Neck.

Previously, MOESC operated on a program basis and accounted for administrative and

operating expenditures through administrative clearing accounts. During the 2009-2010

fiscal year, MOESC converted its accounting to be fully compliant with the GAAP Chart

of Accounts. We have also implemented a new software system for fund accounting,
payroll and personnel functions. Administrative fees charged to operate our programs are
now directly applied to administrative and operating costs.

At June 30, 2010 the Commission will pay its final obligation of a ten-year lease
purchase program for the purchase of 100 Tornillo Way in Tinton Falls. The balance due

of $250,573.75 which includes interest is scheduled to be paid off by October 15,2010.

L2
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COMMISSION -WIDE FI NANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the
Commission. These statements include the financial activities of the overall commission,
except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental

and business-type activities of the Commission.
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A-'1

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

J U N E  3 0 , 2 O 1 O

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equrvalents
Receivables, Net
Interfund Receivable
Securi ty Deposit
Deferred Bond lssuance Costs, Net
Cap i ta lAssets ,  ne t

TotalAssets

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Cash Overdraft
Interfund Payable
Accrued interest payable
Payable to State Government
Payable to Other Government
Deferred Revenue
Noncurrent Liabi l i t ies

Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total  Liabi l i t ies

NET ASSETS
Invested in CapitalAssets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted for:

Capital Projects
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

15,556,296 7 7 1 , 1 6 5 16,327461

$  9 1 , 8 6 0
6,628,968
1,301,757

2,917

v v

19,292
746,873

5,000

9 1 , 8 6 0
6,648,260
2,048,630

5,000
2 , 9 1 7

7,530,794530,794

682,748
407,690
746,873

2,332
629,1  93

201
570,194

308,321

30,066

1,301,757

29,560

7 1 2 , 8 1 4
407,690

2,048,630
2,332

6 2 9 , 1  9 3
201

599,754

308,32 1
357,728357,728

705,280 361J d J c,uoo,ooJ

6,365,256

87,760
5,398,000 (590,218)

6 ,365,256

87,760
4,807 ,782

$  1 1 , 8 5 1 , 0 1 6  $  ( 5 9 0 , 2 1 8 )  $  1 1 , 2 6 0 , 7 9 8

Statements are an integral

1 3

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial part  of  this statement



MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE F ISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 ,  2O1O

Program Revenues

Functions/Proqrams Expenses
Charges for

Services

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Instructron:

Regular  Inst ruct ion
Special Education Instruction
Other Instruction
Nonpublic school programs

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & Instruction Related Services
School Administrative Services
General and Business Administrative Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Special Schools
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Unallocated Deoreciation and Amortization

Total Governmental Activit ies

BUSINESS.IYPE ACTIVITIES
Food Service
School-age Child Care Services
Adult School
Total Business-type Activit ies
Total Primary Government

43.797,838 30,389,278

2 ,127 ,406
1,895,427
2,837,352

A .1  2A O?A

2,018,769
2,551,449

721 ,788
25,129,927

240,748
14,266

124 .770

731,192

3,725,724

25,932,362

1 ,348 ,016

2,096,422

4,236,389
1 ,586

12 ,917
1 ,876

7,697,206

8 ,541
885,289

182
889,049

3,984

310 ,750  316 ,751
1 .204,580 1 ,205,982 3,984

$  45  002 ,418  $  31 ,595 ,260  $  7 ,701 ,190

GENERAL REVENUES
TPAF FICA re imbursement
Investment  earn ings
Miscel laneous income
Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net  Assets -  beginning

Net Assets - ending

The accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this slatement.
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Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

in Net Assets

Governmental  Business- type
Activit ies Activit ies Total

(779,390)
(1,164,235)

(740,930)

3,725,724
(1 ,899 ,547 )
(2,017,183)
(2,538,532)

(719,912)
802,435

(240,748)
(14,266)

(124,770\
(5 ,711 ,354 )  -  ( 5 ,71  1 ,354 )

(779,390)
(1J64,235)

(740,e30)

3,725,724
(1 899,547)
(2 ,01  7 ,183 )
(2,538,532)

(719,912)
802,435

(240,748)
(14,266)

(124,770)

(4,375)
3,760
6,001

(4,375)
3 ,760
6 ,001

5,386 5,386
(5  711 ,354 ) 5,386 (5,705,968)

781,664
o  qo l

2J95,829
(1 .742 \

781,664
o  o o 1

2.195,829
1 ,742

2,985.742 1 742 2,987,484

(2,725,612) 7 ]28

14.576.628 (597.346)

(2,718,484)

13.979.282

11 ,851 ,016  $  (590 ,218 )  $  11 ,260 ,798

1 5
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FU ND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detai led information for the
individual fund in a format that segregates information by fund type.
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D - l

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
J U N E  3 0 , 2 O 1 O

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital Total
Projects Governmental

Fund Funds
ASSEIS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables From Other Governments
lnterfund Receivable
Security deposit

Total Assets

L IABIL IT IES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabi l i t ies
Accounts Payable
Cash overdraft
Interfund Payable
Payable to State Government
Payable to Other Government
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabi l i t ies

Fund Ba lances :
Reserved for.

Encumbrances
Unreserved, Undesignated, Reported in

Genera l  Fund
Capital Prolects Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabi l i t ies and Fund Balances

$ 4,000 $
4,681,648
2,015,292

1 0 0  $
1  ,803 ,129

87,760 $  91 ,860
-  6 ,484,777
-  2 ,015,292

$ 6 .700,940 $  1 ,803,229 $  87 ,760 $  8 ,s91,929

3 4 , 5 3 1  $
407,690
746,873

359,655

647,793 $

3 1 7 , 1 5 3
629,1  93

5 1
209,039

$ 682,324
407,690

'1 
,064,026
629,1  93

5 1
568 694

1 548 749 1 .803.229 3 , 3 5 1 , 9 7 8

| , z c J

5,1  50 ,938

1,253

87.760
5 , 1 5 0 , 9 3 8

87.760

5 . 1 5 2 . 1 9 1 87.760 5 ,239,951

$ 6 ,700,940 $  1 ,803,229 $  87 ,760

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A--1) are dif ferent because:

Deferred costs associated with the issuance of the capital lease oblrgations
(cert i f icates of part icipation) are expenses in the governmental funds in the
year the COPs are issued but are capital ized on the Statement of Net Assets
The bond issuance costs net of accumulated amort izat ion is $47,083

lnternal Service Fund assets and l iabi l i t ies are included in the Statement of Net Assets

but are not part of the Governmental Funds Balance (from B-1 ) The Internal

Service Fund balance is added here to reconci le the net assets

Capital assets used in governmental act ivi t ies are not f inancial
resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental
funds The cost of the assets is $8,598,579 and the
accumulated depreciat ion is $1 ,067,785

Inlerest accrued but not yet paid on debt obl igations is not
reported as a l iabi l i ty in the funds

Long{erm l iabi l i t ies, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
l iabi l t ies in the funds
COP payab le
Telephone lease
Compensated absences payable

Net Assets of Governmental Activi t ies

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

2 ,917

(254,265)

7,530,794

(2,332)

I t )



B-2

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES,  EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,  201O

Special Capital Total
General Revenue Projects Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds
R E V E N U E S
Local Sources.

Tuit ion Charges
Transportat ion Charges
Interest Earned on Investments
Misce l laneous

Total - Local Sources
Federal Sources
State Sources
Distnct Sources
Total Revenues

E X P E N D I T U R E S
Current.

Regular Instruct ion
Special Education Instruct ion
Other Instruct ion
Nonpublic School Programs

Support Services and Undistr ibuted Costs
Student & Instruct ion Related Services
General and Business Admin Servrces
School Administrat ive Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil  Transportat ion
Employee Benefi ts
Misce l laneous

Special Schools
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Capital leases
Transfers Out

Total Other Frnancing Sources and Uses

Net  Change in  Fund Ba lances

Fund Ba lance,  Ju ly  1

Fund Ba lance,  June 30

$ 3,725,724 $ $
25,932,362

q  q q l

-  $  3,725,724
- 25,932,362
_  o o o l

5,612,074 12,453 - 5,624,527
35,280,151 12,453 - 35,292,604

781,664
270,382
127 ,OOO

7,287.371

- 270,382
- 908,664

0 6 1  , 8 1 5 7 697
7 .287 .371

1

1 , 2 7 0 , 4 3 2

. l  
,924,139

4,059,378
3,295
1 , 5 8 6
1 , 8 7 6

427,054
9,446

310 ,551  310 ,551
35,418,040 7,697,206 - 43,115,246

643,77 5 643,775

2 2 4 , 1 4 7
1,206,63s

321 ,492
2,061,128
1,525,403

648,599
25,126,139

3,842,040

1 5 1 , 9 0 6

1 ,494,579
1,206,635
1,924,139

4,380,870
2,064,423
1,526,989

A q A  A A  F

25,126,139
4,269,O94

9,446
1 5 1  , 9 0 6

40,538
( 1 , 7 4 2 \

40 ,538
( 1 , 7 4 2 )

38,796 38,796

682,571

4.469.620

682,571

87,760 4.557,380

$  5 , 1 5 2 , 1 9 1  $ 87,760 $  5 ,239,951

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
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B-3

MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
RECONCILIATION OF IHE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE F ISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 .  2O1O

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activit ies in the statement
of activit ies (A-2\ are different because

Caprtal outlays are reported In governmental tunds as expenditures However, on the
statement of activit ies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
l ives as depreciation expense This is the amount by whrch capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the current f iscal year

Depreciation Expense
Capital Outlay

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure rn the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabil i t ies in the statement of net assets and is not reported
in the statement of activit ies

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds They are
not revenue in the statement of activit ies, issuing debt increases long-term liabil i t ies in
the statement of net assets

Capital Lease Proceeds

In the Statement of Activit ies, interest on long{erm debt is accrued regardless of when
due In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due The accrued interest rs
a deduction in the reconcil iation

Amoritization of bond issuance costs reported on the statement of activit ies

Capital lease payments are an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabil i t ies in the statement of net assets and is not reported
in the statement of activit ies

In the Statement of Activrties, only the gain/(loss) on the disposal ot capitat assets ts
reported, whereas in the governmental funds, the proceeds from a sale increase
financial resources Thus, the change rn net assets wil l differ from the change in fund
balance bv the cost of the asset removed

$ 682 571

(155,264)
40,538 (114,726)

235,000

(3,416,245)

In the Statement of Activit ies, certain operating expenses, e g , compensated absences
(vacations & sick pay) are measured by the amounts earned during the year In the
governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount
of f inancial resources used (paid) When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount,
the difference is a reduction in the reconcil iation; when the paid amount exceeds the
earned amount, the difference is an addition to the reconcil iation (82,661)

In the Statement of Activit ies, Internal Service Fund revenue and expenses are repo(ed
as a governmental activity However, they are not included in the Statement of
Revenues,  Expendi tures and Chanqes in Fund Balances of  the Governmental  Funds
(from B-2) 4 226

Change in net assets of governmental activit ies $ (2,725,612)

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(40,538)

2,227

(5 000)

9 534

1 B



B-4
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

J U N E  3 0  2 O 1 O

Enterpnse Funds Governmental
Activi taes
Internal

Service Fund
Food

Servrce
School  Age Adul t
Chi ld Care School

Total
Enterprise

207
s,082

14,003
746,873

5,000

ASSETS
Current assets.

Cash and cash equivalents
Intergovernmental receivables

Federal
State
Other

lnterfund receivables
Deposits

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery and equipment
Less accumulated depreciat ion

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIL IT IES
Current liabilities.

Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Intergovernmental payable
Interfund payable

207
I 5 ,073

50
746,873

1 ?  O ( ?

6 nnn

144 .191

I  t o 7 5 1 , 9 9 6 i e  o q ? 771  . 165 144 ,191

3,478
(3,478)

$  2 1 6 $ 7s1 ,996 $  18 ,953 $  7 7 1 , 1 6 5

$ 30,066
29,560

1,301 ,757

$  1 4 4 , 1 9 1

$ 424
1 , 5 0 0

1 5 0
396.382

$ 30 ,066 q _

29,560

1.301 .757

Total  current  l iabi l i t ies

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

30.066 1,331 ,317 1 , 3 6 1 , 3 8 3 398.456

z  l o 721 ,930 (1 ,312,364) (590,218) (254,265)

721 ,93O (1,312,364) (590,218) (254,265\Total  nel  assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

216

$  2 1 6  $  7 5 1 , 9 9 6  $  1 8 , 9 5 3  $  7 7 1 , 1 6 5  $  1 4 4 , 1 9 1

See Notes to the Basic Financia l  Statements
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b - 3
MONI\4OUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30  2O1O

Enterpnse Funds

School Age Adult
Ch i ld  Care  Schoo l

Food
Service

OPERATING REVENUES
Local sources:

Food service sales
Communrty service activities
Refunds

Total operatrng revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salar ies
Cost of  sales
Other purchaSed professional services
General  suppl ies
Textbooks
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME(LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
State sources:

State school lunch program
State school breakfast program

Federal sources:
National school lunch program
National school breakfast program

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

INCOME/(LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS IN(OUT)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS .  BEGINNING

TOTAL NET ASSETS ,  ENDING

1 , 7 4 2

182
$

902,056
(13 ,007 )

889,049

600,946

274,730
8 ,349

1 ,264

885 ,289

3,760

$

318 ,781
(2,030)

31  6 ,751

187  , 113

85 ,17  5
1 ,262

1 1 , 1 3 6
26,064

310 ,750

6 ,001

Total
Enterprise

1 8 2
1.220,837

(1  s ,037 )

1 ,205 ,982

788,059
8,54 1

359,905
9 , 6 1 1

1 1 1 3 6
27,328

1 ,204 ,580

1 ,402

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Service Fund

$  7 3 1  1 9 2

731 ,192

255,677

448,094
23 ,1  95

726,966

4,226

' t8?

8,54.1

8 ,541

{8,359)

99
60

2,706
1 , 1  1 9

3,984

(4 ,375 ) 3 ,760

(2,633) 3 760

2,849 718,170

$  2 1 6  $  7 2 1 , 9 3 0

3,984

99
60

2,706
1 , 1 1 9

6 ,001 4,2265 386

6 ,001 4.226

(1  ,31  8 ,365)  (597,346)  (258,491 )

_$_lr.9r?,393l _S___t!9!a_ql _S__13!1zqq

See Notes to the Basic Financia l  Statements



B-6
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMI\4ISSION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 .  2O1O

Enterp f lse  Funds

Food
Service

$  1 8 2

( 8 , 5 4 1 )

/ R  ? 5 q \

q . h ^ ^ l  A d o

Chi ld  Care

$  8 8 8 , 0 8 9
(600 946)

$ 229.970
( 1 8 7 , 1  1 3 )

Total
F n  la rn f l  sp

$  1 , 1  1 8 , 2 4 1
(7  88 ,059)

( 8 , 5 4 1 t
(428.827\

( 1  0 7 , 1  8 6 )

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Service Fund

$  731 ,697
(255,677\
(452,8251
(23 ,1  95 )

Adul t
School

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts trom customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppl iers
Other expenses

Net cash provrded by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources
Federal Sources

Operatrng subsidies and transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by non-caprtal financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances-beginning of  year

Balances-end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) by operating activities:
Operatang income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operatrng income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities
(lncrease)/decrease in accounts receivable
Increase in deferred revenue
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase in interfund payable

Total adlustments

Net cash provided by (used In) operating activities

(299,821) (129,006)

(12 ,678 )  ( 86 ,149 )

279
6 ,338
1 , 7 4 2

8,359

1 2 , 6 7 8

-  279
-  6 ,338

86 ,149  100 ,569

86 ,149  107 ,186

(s60)

(1  5 ,478 )

( 1  6 , 4  3 8 )

$  ( 8 , 3 s 9 )  $  ( 1 2 , 6 7 8 )

See Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

( 8 ,359 )  S  3 ,760 $  6 , 0 0 1

899
(87,680)

(  5 ,369)

( 9 2 , 1  5 0 )

$  (86 ,149)

1 4Q2

( 6 1  )
(87 ,6e0)
(2O.847)

(  1  08 ,588)

$  ( 1  0 7 , 1  8 6 )

4 ,226

2 1



B-7
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSIOI"

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
F I D U C I A R Y  F U N D S

J U N E  3 0 ,  2 0 1 O

Unemployment
Compensat ion

Trust

Payroll
Agency

Fund

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interfund Receivable

Total Assets

L IABIL IT IES
Payrol l  Deduct ions and Withholdings
Accrued Salaries

Total  Liabi l i t ies

NET ASSETS
Held in Trust for Unemployment

Claims and Other Purposes

Total Net Assets

| , 6 2 3 $ 152,574

| , o z c $ 152,574

62, '136
90,438

152,574

1,82s

1,825 9 -

See Notes to the Basic Financial  Statements
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B-B
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN F IDUCIARY NET ASSETS
F I D U C I A R Y  F U N D S

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,  2O, IO

ADDITIONS
Contr ibut ions.

Employee withholding
Board contr ibut ions

Total  Contr ibut ions

lnvestment Earnings.
Interest

Tota lAdd i t ions

DEDUCTIONS
Quarterly contribution reports
Unemployment claims

Total  Deduct ions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets -  Beginning of the Year

Net Assets - End of the Year

Unemployment
Compensat ion

Trust

$ 37,362
115,334
152,696

152,702

16,446
136,250
t c z , o Y o

6

1 , 8 1 9

1 , 8 2 5

See Notes to the Basic Financial  Statements



MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Directors of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services
Commission (Commission) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
The more significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reoortinq EntiV

In June, 1979 the Monmouth County Educational Services Commission was established by local school
districts in Monmouth County to administer, in a cooperative fashion, programs designated by the
membership. During 199111992, the Commission admitted numerous Ocean County districts and changed
its name to the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission (MOESC).

The general purpose of the Commission is to provide services for the consortium of school districts
comprising it that are more economically and efficiently provided on a collective basis. The Commission has
been established pursuant to the laws of the State of New Jersey (NJSA 184:6, et seq.).

The primary criterion for including activities within the Commission's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accountinq and Financial Reportinq Standards, is the
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the Commission. Oversight responsibility includes financial
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly
influence operations and accountabilig for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds
and account groups of the Commission over which the Commission exercises operating control.

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accountinq

The Commission's basic financial statements consist of Commission-wide statements, including a Statement
of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities, and Fund Financial Statements which provide a more detailed
level of financial information.
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MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2010

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Presentation

"Commission-wide Statements": The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display
information about the Commission as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the overall
Commission except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of
internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activity of the
Commission. Governmental activities generally are financed through inter-governmental revenues, and other
nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to
external parties.

The Statement of Net Assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and business-Vpe activity
of the Commission at fiscal year end. The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for the business-type activity of the Commission and for each function of
the Commission's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a
program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include
(a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and (b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison
of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function or
business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the Commission.

"Fund Financial Statements": During the fiscal year, the Commission segregates transactions related to
certain Commission functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to
demonstrate legal compliance. The Fund Financial Statements provide information about the Commission's
fund, including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary,
and fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has elected to require the
Commission to follow New Jersey school districts in treating each governmental fund as a major fund in
accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, Paragraph 76. The NJDOE believes that the presentation

of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among Commission financial
reporting models.

The Commission reports the following governmentalfunds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Commission and is used to account
for all expendable financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund - The Commission accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources, other than
expendable trusts or major capital projects, that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes
in the Special Revenue Fund.

Capital Proiects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds)
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30.  2010

NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Proprietary Fund Tvpes:

Enterprise (Food Service) Fund - The Enterprise Fund accounts for operations financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises The Commission intends that costs of providing goods and
services on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges

Internal Service Fund - The Internal Service Fund is used to account for the financing of goods or servrces
provided by the Commission to other local education agencies on a cost-reimbursement basis

Fiduciarv Fund Tvpes:

Trust and Aqencv Funds - The Trust and
Commission on behalf of outside parties

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the

Expendable Trust Fund - The Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a
formal trust agreement whereby the Commission may expend both principal and earnings

Aqency Funds (Pavroll Aqencv and Summer Pav Plan) - Agency funds are used to account for the assets
that the Commission holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do
not involve measurement of results of ooerations.

C. Basis of Accountinq

The Commission-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of the
governmental fund types, expendable trust funds and agency funds Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available "Measurable"
means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period Expenditures are
recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on
gqneral long-term debt which are recorded when due

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of Proprietary
Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds Under this method revenues are recorded rn the accounting
period in which they are earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred

D. Budqets/Budqetary Control.

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the winter of each year for the General and Special Revenue
Funds The budgets are submitted to the County office, Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual
basis of accounting The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each
fund Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to
the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N J A C. 6.20-24 2(m)'1 All budget amendments must be
approved by Commission resolution All budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary
information reflect the original budget and the amended budget
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF STGNTFTCANT ACCOUNTTNG POL|C|ES (CONTTNUED)

D. Budqets/Budgetary Control: (Continued) "-

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the Special Revenue Fund as
noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary
basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that it recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient
supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. At June
30, 2009 and 2008 the reconciling differences between the budgetary basis and GAAP basis in the Special
Revenue Fund was equal to $28,776. The reconciliation is located on Schedule C-3 of the CAFR.

E. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as reservations of fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund for which the Commission has received advances are
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the
beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount at the current fiscal year end.

F. Interfund Receivables/Payables:

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered to/from a particular fund in the Commission and that are due within one year.

G Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts:

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded since all receivables are deemed collectible.

H. Deposits:

Deposits represent securi$ deposits on leased properties within the Governmental Funds and prepaid
postage within the Proprietary Funds.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF STGNTFTCANT ACCOUNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTINUED)

l. CapitalAssets:

During the year ended June 30, 1994, the Commission established a formal system of accounting for its fixed
assets. Generalfixed assets acquired or constructed subsequent to June 30, 1993, are recorded at original
cost. Fixed assets acquired or constructed prior to the establishment of the formal system are valued at cost
based on historical records.

General fixed assets are reflected as expenditures in the applicable governmental funds, and the related
assets are reported as Capital Assets. Expenditures which enhance the asset or significantly extend the
useful life of the asset are considered improvements and are added to the fixed assets currently capitalized
cost. The cost of normal repairs and maintenance are not capitalized. The capitalization threshold is $2,000.

All reported capital assets except for land and construction-in-progress are depreciated. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method under the half-year convention over the following estimated useful
lives:

Asset Class

Bui ldings
Building improvements
Vehicles
Office and computer equipment
I nstructional equipment

Estimated
Useful Lives

50
20
10

5-1 0
10

In the Fund Financial Statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as
capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets are not capitalized and
related depreciation is not reported in the Fund Financial Statements.

J. Accrued Salaries and Waqes:

Certain Commission employees who provide services to the Commission over the ten-month academic year
have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve-month year. New Jersey
statutes require that these earned, but undisbursed, amounts be retained in a separate bank account. As of
June 30, 2010, the amounts earned by these employees, but not disbursed, was $90,438.

K. Compensated Absences:

Commission employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the Commission's
personnel policies In the event of termination an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick
leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF STGNTFTCANT ACCOUNTTNG pOLtCtES (CONTTNUED)

K. Compensated Absences: (Continued)

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the termination payment method, whereby the
liability is calculated based on the amount of sick leave that is expected to become eligible for payment upon
termination. The Commission estimates its accrued compensated absences liability based on the
accumulated sick and vacation days at the balance sheet date by those employees who are currently eligible
to receive termination payments.

For the Commission-wide statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following
year. In accordance with GAAP for the governmental funds in the fund Financial Statements, all of the
compensated absences are considered long term, and therefore, are not a fund liability and represent a
reconciling item between the fund leveland Commission-wide presentations. As of June 30,2010 no liability
existed for compensated absences in the Proprietary Fund types.

L. Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue in the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Enterprise Fund represents cash which
has been received but not yet earned. See Note 1 E. regarding the Special Revenue Fund.

M. Accrued Liabilities and Lonq{erm Obligations:

All payables, accrued liabilities and longterm obligations are reported on the Commission-wide financial
statements. In general, governmentalfund payables and accrued liabilities, once incurred, are paid in a timely
manner, and in full, from current financial resources and are reported as obligations of the funds. However,
contractually required pension contributions and compensated absences that are paid from governmental
funds are reported as liabilities on the fun financial statements only to the extent that they are due for
payment during the current year. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when
due.

N. Fund Equity:

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the Proprietary Funds from other
funds. Reserues represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial
resources.

O. Allocation of Indirect Expenses:

The Commission reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses are allocated to functions but are reported
separately in the Statement of Activities. Employee benefits, inctuding the employeds share of Social Security
workers' compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program.
Depreciation expense, where practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the indirect
expense column of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific
function is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities Interest
on long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities.
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF STGNTFICANT ACCOUNTTNG POLTCIES (CONTINUED)

P. Manaqement Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, amounts on deposit and shortterm investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost which approximates market.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New
Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan
Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public
depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed
depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected public
funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds
of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 100% of the
amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank of
Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a member of the
Federal Reserve System and has capitalfunds of not less than $25,000,000.

lnvestments:

The Commission did not make any investments during the year; however, it does avail itself of the New
Jersey Cash Management Fund. These accounts are deemed to be cash equivalents Cash, cash
equivalents and investments at June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

Checking and savings accounts $(846,813)
NJ Cash Management Account 685.382

Totalcash and cash equivalents $(1flj31)
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS AND TNVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investments: (Continued)

The carrying amount of the Commission's cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2010 was $(161,431) and
the bank balance was $4,836,906. Of the bank balance, $500,000 was covered by Federal Deposit
Insurance and $4,336,906 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by New
Jersey statutes.

NOTE 3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A Capital Reserve Account was established by the Commission by inclusion of $750,000 in the original 1994-
95 annual capital outlay budget for accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in
subsequent fiscal years. The Capital Reserve Account is maintained in the General Fund and its activity is
included in the General Fund Annual Budget

Funds placed in the Capital Reserve Account are restricted to capital outlay expenditures, and transfers of
such funds for other uses are prohibited pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-8.2. Funds withdrawn from the Account
must be included in the Annual Budget as revenue labeled "Withdrawal from Capital Reserve." Unbudgeted
withdrawals may be made upon approval by the Commissioner of Education for good cause. Increases in the
Account from sources other than investment income cannot exceed the amount appropriated in the Annual
Budget as an increase in the Capital Reserve Account.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL (FIXED) ASSETS

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in Capital Assets by source for the fiscal year
ended June 30. 2010:

Balance,6/30/09
Expended from:

Special Revenue
General Fund
Capital Projects

Disposals:
Special Revenue
General Fund
Capital Projects

Balance 6/30/10

Accumulated depreciation 6/30/09
20'1 0 depreciation expense
2010 disposals

Accumulated depreciation 6/30/'1 0

Net capital assets

Building and Machinery Construction
lmprovements and Equipment In Prooress Total

$12,814,507 $1,525,914 $ -  $14,340,421

- 40,538

c _

(4,670,100)
(4 ,670,100)

8,144.407

2,049,207
119,770

(1 ,355,882)

813,095

$ 7 .331.312

40 538

(672,773)
(43e,507)

(1,112,281)

454,172

1,229,458
35,493

(1 ,010,260)

254.691

$ 199.481

40.538

(672,773)
(439,507)

(4.670,1oo)
(5,782,380)

8.598,579

3,278,665
155,263

(2,366,142)

1,067.786

$ 7.530.793
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JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 4. CAPITAL (FIXED) ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Following is a summary of Proprietary Fund-type fixed assets at June 30, 2010:

NOTE 5. OPERATING LEASE

The Commission leases office space at 23 Christopher Way in Eatontown, New Jersey for its administrative
offices. The lease is for two years and expired on July 31, 2009. Basic monthly rent was $13,176 per month
plus additionalcharges for util ities and maintenance.

The Commission leases classroom space at the Lakehurst Naval Air Station in Lakehurst, New Jersey. The
lease is for five years and expires on August 31, 2012 unless terminated earlier by the Navy. Basic monthly
rent is $2,672. The Commission is responsible for its own incidental costs.

Total rent expense tor 2009-2010 was $452,659 which includes an allocation of the debt service payments
on the Tinton Falls, New Jersey facility as discussed in Note 6.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Machinery and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Net fixed assets

Year Ended June 30,

2011
2012
2013

Amount

$32,058
32,058
5.343

$69.459

lssued
Balance

Retired 6/30/10

$261 ,155 $178,494 $390,045

NOTE 6. LONG-TERM DEBT

During the fiscalyear ended June 30, 2010, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the Long-
Term Debt:

Balance
6/30/09

Compensated
absences payable $307,384

Capital lease obligation -
phones

Certificate of
participation issues 480,000

$28L384

40,538

$301*693

5Z
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JUNE 30,2010

NOTE 6. LONG-TERM pEBT (CONTINUED)

On February 23,2001, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:204.2(fl, the Commission (the Lessee) entered into a
school building lease purchase agreement with FFL Services Corporation (the Lessor) to finance a portion of
the purchase of the school facili$ in Tinton Falls.

The purchase price of the facility was $5,470,594 and was funded by prior year surplus reserves of
$3,800,000 and the sale of Certificates of Participation in the amount of $2,000,000.

Future payments for the Certificates of Participation including interest are as follows:

Underthe lease, the Commission is required to pay basic rentdue on each April 15 and October 15, which
commenced October 15, 2001. Basic rent is composed of an interest and principal component. The
Certificates carry interest rates of 4.55o/o and will mature on October 15, 2010. The Bank of New York has
been appointed to serve as a trustee in the agreement. At June 30, 2009, $1,755,000 of these Certificates
were paid.

The outstanding principal obligation of the Certificates of Participation of $245,000, are recorded in the
Statement of Net Assets.

On September 18, 2009, the Commission entered into a capital lease agreement with Avaya Financial
Services to obtain a telephone system for the Tinton Falls building. The system cost $40,538 and payments
are made on a monthly basis in the amount of $1,221, inclusive of interest at a rate of 5.353%, for a period of
36 months. Future payments under the capital lease are as follows:

Year Ended June 30

Year Ended June 30.

2011

2011
2012
2013

Less: Interest

Less: Current portion

Amount

$250.574

Amount

$  14 ,657
14,657
3,664

32,978
1 , 9 7 4

31,004
13.321

$ 17 .683

NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS

Plan Descriptions:

Substantially all of the Commission's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined
benefit public employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teache/s
Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These systems are
sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
retirement system is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation.
Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the
Commission and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The Public Employees Retirement
System is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan.
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NOTE 7. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv Fund:

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S A.
184:66 to provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all fulltime public school
employees in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible for retirement at
age 60 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/60th of the average annual compensation for the
highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of creditable service.
Early retirement is available to those under age 60 with 25 or more years of credited service. Anyone who
retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above-mentioned formula,
but at a reduced rate (one-quarter of one percent for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55).

Public Emplovees' Retirement System:

The Public Employees' Retirement System was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A.
43:15A to provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially allfulltime employees of
the State, or any county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is not a
member of another State-administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees
and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service and 25 years for health care coverage. Members are eligible
for retirement at age 60 with an annual benefit generally determined to be 1/60th of the average annual
compensation for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of membership during years of
creditable service. Early retirement is available to those under age 60 with 25 or more years of credited
servrce.

Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above-
mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one-quarter of one percent for each month the member lacks of
attaining age 55).

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information for
TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Department of
the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295.

Siqnificant Leqislation :

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted authorizing the New Jersey Economic
Development Authority (the "Authority") to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose of
financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State
of New Jersey retirement systems.

As a result of additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P L. 1997),
the asset valuation method was changed from market related value to full market value. This legislation also
contains a provision to reduce the employee contribution rates under TPAF and PERS by 112 of lYoto 4.5o/o
for the calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for a similar reduction in the employee's rate after
calendar year 1999 providing excess valuation assets are available. The legislation also provided that the
Commission's normal contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets.
Because of the recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a result of
enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated except for the unfunded
liability for the local early retirement incentive benefits. Accordingly, the pension costs for TPAF and PERS
were reduced.
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NOTE 7. PENSTON PLANS (CONTTNUED)

Fundinq Policv:

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes, and contributions are required by active
members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State
of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5% of employees' annual
compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments,
noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the
Commission is a noncontributing employer of the TPAF. The actuarially determined contribution includes
funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums.
Under current statute the Commission is a noncontributing employer of the TPAF.

Legislation enacted during 1993 provides early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF and PERS
who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain dates in the
1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional five years of service credit for
employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health benefits for employees at
least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional $500 per month for two years for
employees at least age 60 with'10 but less than 20 years of service. The Commission will assume the
increased cost for the early retirement.

The Commission's contribution to PERS for the year ended June 30, 1998 was $1 1,034 equal to the required
contribution for that year; no contributions were made for the years ended June 30, 1999 through June 30,
2010.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the State of New Jersey contributed $396,510 to the TPAF for normal
pension contributions on behalf of the Commission. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 184:66-66, the State of
New Jersey reimbursed the Commission $385,154 during the year ended June 30, 2010 for the employer's
share of Social Security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries. These
amounts have been included in the basic financial statements as revenues and expenditures in accordance
with GASB 24.

NOTE 8. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required the Teachers'Pension and
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited
service or on a disability retirement P.L.2007, c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-
retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. lt created separate funds outside of the pension
plans for the funding and payment of posfretirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees As of June 30, 2009 there were 84,590 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical
benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter
62,P.L.1994. Funding of poslretirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-
you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State made post-retirement (PRM) contributions of $592.7 million for TPAF and $224.3 million for PERS
in fiscal year 2008

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.'126 which provides free health benefits
to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county
college with 25 years of service The State paid $116.9 million toward Chapter '126 benefits for 13,320 eligible
retired members in fiscal vear 2009.
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NOTE 9. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Commission offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities
listed below, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under
the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.
The plan administrators are as follows:

Fideli$ Investments Lincoln Investment Planning
VALIC Dean Witter
The Equitable

NOTE 10. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables and payables consist of expenses advanced on behalf of other funds. At June 30, 2010
the balances in interfund accounts consisted of:

Receivable Pavable

VJ@JS' VJ@JS'

NOTE 11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (RISK MANAGEMENT)

The Commission is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and naturaldisasters.

Propertv and Liability lnsurance - The Commission maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,

liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

New Jersev Unemplovment Compensation lnsurance - The Commission has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method." Under this plan, the
Commission is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and to charge its account with the State. The Commission is billed quarterly for amounts
due to the State. Following is a summary of Commission contributions, employee contributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the Commissions' Expendable
Trust Fund for the current and previous two years:

Commission Employee Amount Ending
Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance

General
SpecialRevenue
Enterprise
lnternalService

$1 15,340
50,000

$2,015,292 $ 746,873
- 317.153

746,873 1,301,757
- 396.382

FiscalYear

2009 - 201 0
2008 - 2009
2007 -2008

$37,362
38,541
25,742

$152,696
91,484
68,816

$ 1,825
1 ,819
4.762
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NOTE 12. FOUNDATION

A charitable Foundation has been established for the benefit of the Commission. Since this Foundation
operates under an independent Board of Trustees and independent management, the financial statements of
the Foundation are not included in the accompanying financial statements. As of June 30, 2010, the
Commission estimated that the Foundation had net assets of approximately $62,000. Revenue and support
received by the Foundation, and not reflected in the financial statements of the Commission, aggregated
approximately $17,000 in the year ended December 31, 2009

NOTE 13. DEFERRED BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

Governmental funds recognize debt issuance costs within the current period. For the Commission-wide
financial statements, debt issuance costs are amortized straight-line over the life of the specific certificate of
participation (10 years). The total debt issuance cost was $50,000. Amortization expense for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010 was $5,000.

NOTE ,14. GAIN(LOSS) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

In June 2008 the Commission entered into a contract for the sale of the Colts Neck property for a price of
$3,000,000. This sale closed in June 2010. Also, during the year the Commission sold and disposed of other
fixed assets. The breakdown on the gain/(loss) is as follows:

Proceeds

Cost 4,418,623 14,012
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,361.953) (4,012)

Colts Neck Equipment Equipment
Propertv Sale Disposal Total

$3,000.000 $ 4,570 $ -  $3,004,570

1,349,745 5,782,380
(990,170) (2,366,135)

359,575 3.416.245Basis

Gain/(Loss)

3,056,670

$--J56-0Z0) LrL5ZO LG59JZ5) $-!t11,625)

NOTE ,15. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund (Exhibi t  B-1) -  Of the $5,152,191 General  Fund balance at June 30, 2010, $1,253 is reserved
for encumbrances.
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL  FUND
FISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 ,  201O

Oi lg ina l  Budget
Budget Transfers

Final
Budget Actual

Variance
Frnal to Actual

REVENUES:
Local Sources
Tui t ion
Transportation fees from other LEA's
Interest earned on investments
Miscellaneous

Total Local Sources

State Sources
TPAF Pension (On-Behal f  -  Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)

Total State Sources

Tolal Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current Expense:

SPECIAL EDUCATION -  INSTRUCTION
Behavioral Disabiltties

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instructron
General  Supp|es
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total  Behavor ia l  Disabi l i t ies

Resource Room/Resource Center:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General  Suppl ies
Textbooks
Other objects

Total Resource Room/Resource Center

Special Education Home Instruction
Salar ies of  Teachers
Other Salarres for Instructiorl
General  Suppl ies

Total Special Educatron Home Instruction

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION .  INSTRUCTION

Other Instructional Programs - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Other Instructional Programs - Instructron

I  i ) lAL  INSTRUCTION

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES
Undistribuled Expenditures - Instructionl

Tui t ion -  Other
Total Undistributed Expenditures Instruclion

Undrstributed Expend - Attend & Social Work
Salar ies

Total Undistributed Expend - Attend & Sociat Work

Undist Expend - Health Serurces
Salanes
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Undrst Expend - Other Supp Serv
Travel
Other Objects

Total  Undist  Expend '  Other Supp

$  4 , 4 5 6 , 4 1 8  $
4 1  , 0 6 4 , 8 6 8

( 5 1 1 , 8 3 0 )  $
( 1 5 , 1 1 3 , 9 4 5 )

3 ,944 ,588  $
25,950,923

3,725.724 $
25,932,362

o  o o l

(21 8,864)
(1  8 ,561  )

9  991
6  1  1 9 , 0 5 2 6  1 1 9  0 5 2 5 612 074 97

0 1 4,563 1 5 1 7 3 4  4 1

396 ,5  1  0 396 ,510
-  385 ,1  54  385 .1  54

_  781 ,664  781 .664

45 521 7

45,521,286 (9,506,723) 36,014,563 3 6 , 0 6 1 , 8 1 5 47 .252

31  4 ,330
28,863
6,000
1 , 5 0 0

(3 1 4,330)
(28,863)

(6,000)
(1 ,500 )
1

.  3 , 530 3,530 2,z', t3 1 317
500 500 256 244

-  1 ,000  1 ,000  33  967
- 236,323 236,323 222,899 13,424

212,392 212,392
18 .901  18 .901

212,205 187
8 , 1 9 2  1 0 , 7 0 9

1 . 2 4 8- ' t ,?44 1,248

- 342 342 342
1 ,590  1 .590 1 248 342

351,693 (1 1 3,780) 237 913 224 .147 t J  / o o

971 ,845

1  ' 18 ,551

131  , 953
109,517
(7e,521)

1 , 1 0 3 , 7 9 8
1 0 9 , 5 1 7
39,030

1,094.570
78 ,010
33 ,316

739

9,228
31 ,507
5 , 7 1 4

5 I

48  372

1 ,449 ,751  43 ,169  1 ,492 .920 1 430782 62 138

- 900 900 900-eoo  re

117 ,266  (55 ,307 )  61 ,959  60 ,372  1 ,587
117 ,266  (55 ,307 )  61 ,959  60 ,372  1 ,587

80,873 (6,525)
1,400 929

7 4 ,348 74 343 5
1 0 02

t o . a t  I 1 0 5

-  1 ,287  1 .287  1 ,287
541 541 -  541

- 1 ,828 1 ,82A 1 ,287 541

5

Sludents - Related Serv

Serv Students - Rel Svc

See [4anagement 's  Dtscusston and Analysrs sect ion of  th is report  for  explanat ion of  s igni f lcant  budget var iances,  or igtnal  and f inal
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND
FISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30  201O

Original
Budqet

Budget  F ina l
Transfers Budqet Actual

Variance
F ina l  to  Ac tua l

Undist Expend - Other Supp Serv Students,Reg
Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Total Undist Expend - Other Supp Serv Students-Reg

Undist Expend - Other Supp Serv Students-Special
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purch Prof & Tech Services
Miscellaneous Purchased Services
Supplies and Malerials

Total Undist Expend - Other Supp Seru Students-Special

Undist Expend - lmprovement of Inst Serv
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Purchased Prof-Educational Services
Other Purch Services (400-500)

Total Undist Expend ' lmprovement of Inst Serv

Undast Expend - Instructional Staff Trarnrng Serv
Other Purchased Services (400-500 seraes)

Total Undist Expend - Instructional StaffTraining Serv

Undist Expend - Supp Serv - General Admin
Salaries
Legal Servrces
Other Purchased Professional Servrces
Purchased Technical Servrces
Communications/Telephone
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
BOE In-House Training/Meeting SuppIes
Judgments Against the School District
Miscellaneous Expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total  Undist  Expend -  Supp Serv -  General  Admin

Undist Expend - Support Serv - School Admin
Salaries of Principals/Assislant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assrstants
Other Purchased Services
Suppl ies and Mater ia ls
Other Objects

Total Undist Expend - Supporl Serv - School Admrn

Undist Expend - Central Servrces
Salaries
Purchased Technical Services
Mrsc Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Suppl,es and Materials
Interl-st on Lease Purchase Agreements
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Undist Expend - Central Services

Undist  Expend -Admin Info Tech
Salaries
Purchased Technical Seruices
Other Purchased Services
Suppl ies and Matenals

Total Undist Expend - Admin Info Technology

Undist Expend - Required Maintenance for School Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning,  Repair  and Maintenance Services
General  Suppl ies

Total Undist Expend - Req Maintenance for School Facilities

120,111
120.112 120. ' t  12 120.111

3 ,579
24,006
2 ,O77

- 19,226 19,226 19,226
-  48 ,888  48 ,888  44 ,959  3 ,929

2,000 2,000

414 4 A  4 1 8 1 9 1
4 U  4 1 4 1 1 9 1

120,112 120,112

- 3,579
- 24,006
- 2.077

-  3 ,579
24,006

1 ,727  350

712 ,657
32,400
30,400

92,930

'131.877

a 9  a o 7

74,014
1  1  , 9 1 8
5,548
9 ,743

(57,524)
2,130

16 ,900
13 ,480

ao1 ,454
106,414
42,318

6  6 d R

102,673

74 ,353
2,130

16 ,900
13 ,480

801  , 41  3
1 0 6 , 4 1 1
42,317

5 ,461
101  , 670
69,484
73,339
2 , 1 1 8

16 ,900
13,420

4 1
3
1

87
1 ,003

' t7 5
1  , 0 1 4

1 2

60
4 . 1 5 3

1 8 1 239 082 1

408,867
16 '1 ,691
19 ,076

426,745
499,321
(17,255\

457,690
, taa

1 , 2 5 1
4,809
5,574

990

-  9 1 , 3 1 5
' 238

1 ,493
77.546

835 ,612  835  609
661  , 012

1 .421

457,690
2.299
1 ,251
4 ,809
5.574

990

108 ,052
216,734

660,958
1 ,604

3

2 1 7
-  1  9 ,505  1  9 ,505  1  9 ,090  415
-  8 ,500  8 ,500  8 ,142  358

589,634 936,816 1,526,450 1,525,403 1,047

457,689
2,258
1,250
4 ,751
5 574

1
1
1

58

253,598 253,598 253,597
90,043

238

1
1 , 2 7 29 1 , 3 1 5

238
- 8,565 8,565 8,012 553
-  353 ,716  353 ,716  351 ,890  1 ,826

1 06,559
1 3 9  1 8 8

96 794
212  012

11.258
4,722

12,200 12,876 25,076 24.547 529
257,947 91,915 349,862 333,353 16,509

See Management's Discussion and Analysis sectron of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMN4ISSION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL  FUND
FISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30  2O1O

Origrnal
Budget

220,915

1 5  1 0 0

Budget
Transfers

( 1 7 6 , 6 1 8 )
6 ,053

13,577
55

1 0 0
76 321

Fina l
Budget

Variance
Final to ActualActual

Undrst  Expend -  Oth Oper & Maint  of  Plant
Rental  of  Land and Bui ld ings
Other Purchased Property Services
Insurance
Travel
Miscellaneous Purchased Servrces
Energy (Energy and Electricity)

Total  Undist  Expend -  Other Oper & Maint  Of Plant

Undist  Expend -  Care and Upkeep of  Grounds
Salar ies

Total  Undist  Expend -  Care and Upkeep of  Grounds

Undist Expend - Security
Salaries

Total Undist Expend - Security

Undist Expend - Student Transportation Services
Salanes for Pupil Transp (Bet Home & School) - Regular
Salafles of Non-lnstructional Aids
Contracted Services (Between Home and School) - Vendors
Contracted Svcs (Sp Ed Stds) - Joint Agrmnts
Travel
Miscellaneous Purchased Services - Transportation
Supplies and Materials

Total Undist Expend - Student Transportation Services

Unallocated Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security Conlributrons
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular
Unemployment Compensation
Worker's Compensation
Health Benefrts
Tuition Reimbursement
Other Employee BeneRts

Total Unallocated Benefits

On-behalf TPAF pension Contributrons (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security (non-budgeted)

Total On-Behalf Payments

Total Personnel Seruices - Employee Benefrts

Undistributed Expenditures - Food Service
Transfers to Cover Deficit

Total Undistflbuted Expenditures - Food SeNice

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES

;OTAL ' IEI .JERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

Instruclion - Behavioral Disabilitres
Undistributed Expeditures-General Administration
Undistributed Expenditures-Admin Info Tech
Undrstributed Expendrtures-Studenl Transportation-

-Non-lnstructronal
Total  Equrpment

Facilities acquisition and construction services
Lease Purchase Agreements-Prinopal

Total Facilities acquisition and construction services

Assets Acquired under Caprtal Leases (non-budgeted)
Undistributed Expenditures

School Administration
Total Assets Acquired under Capital Leases (non-budgeted)

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

See Management 's  Discussion and Analysrs

3' t7 727 237 21 236

- 2.500 2,500 2,400 100
.  2,500 2,500 2,400 1 00

- 77,333 77,333 76,577 756

8 1  7 1 2

44,297

28.677
55

1 0 0

43,669
6 , 0 3 0

28,644
5 5

1 0 0

628
23
J J

2621 58 033 157 77 1

278j95 (278. '1951
-  286 ,1  96  286 ,1  96

40.000.000 (40,000,000)
-  25,775,286 25.775.286
-  1 ,578  1 ,578

2,000 289,266 291.266

284,966 1,230

24,828,223 947,063
1,246 332

- 291 .266
4 1 . 6 1 1 2 , 3 8 8 1 1  7 0 4

40  334  195 1 3  967 481 26 366 714 126 1

1 03,886
10 ,332

1 94,994
372 ,712
177  851

2,O29,300
23,382

10 ,332
298,880

177 ,851
125,775

2,029,300
27 914

1  0 , 3 1 4
297 911

372,712 372,656

1 8
969

56
6 3

880
606
677

-  125,775
177 ,788
124,895

2,028,694
27,237

-  396 ,51  0
-  385.1 54

4 532
814 ,714  (755 ,714 )  59 ,000  20 ,881  38 ,1  19
923,132 2,178,632 3,101,764 3,060,376 41 ,388

(396,s1 0)
(385 1 54)

781 ,664 ( 7 8 1 , 6 6 4 )

923,132 2]78,632 3,10' t ,764 3,842,040 (7 40.276)

' 1 1 742 9 758
1 1  5 0 0 7 9 . 7

43,880,400 (9 ,780,869) 34,099,53 1 33,526,543 572 988

4  5 ,330 ,1  5  1 (9.737.7OO\ 35 ,592 ,451 34 957 325 635 1 26

7,636

8.500

(7,636)
'10,993

1  3 ,1  00

(8.500)

1 n  q q ?

1 3 1 0 0
10 ,993
1 3 , 1 0 0

'1 6,  l  36 7 ,957 24,093 24.O93

245 920 245 920
245.920 245

40 ,538 4 0
4

i 6 , 1  3 6 253.877 270 .O13 3 1 0  5 5 1

sec t ion  o f  th is  repod fo r  exp lanat ion  o f  s tgnr f i can t  budget  var iances ,  o r ig ina l  and
4 0

(40 538)

f ina l



MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL  FUND
FISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 .  2O1O

Origrnal
Budqet

Eudget
Transfers

Fina l
Budqet Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

SPECIAL  SCHOOLS
Accredited Evening/Adult High School
lnstruction

Salar ies
General  Suppl ies
Textbooks

Total Accredrted Evening/Adult High School

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS

IOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Unde0 Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses).
Sale or Compensation for Loss of Fixes Assets
Capital Leases(non-budgeted)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Excess (Deficrency) of Revenues and Other
Financrng Uses Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance,  July 1

Fund Balance,  June 30

Recapitulation:
Reserve for Encumbrances
Unreserved Fund Balance

Reconcilaation to Governmental Funds Statements (GMP)
Last State Aid Payment not recognized on GAAP basis
Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

1 6 2 , 0 9 9
1 0  0 0 0

( 1  0 ,000 )
(e,000)

1 52 099 151 243 856
1,000 663 337

z,eoo (2,900)
1 7 4 , 9 9 9  ( 2 1 , 9 0 0 )  1 5 3 , 0 9 9  1 5 1 , 9 0 6  1 , 1 9 3

1 74 999 (21 900) 1 53 099 1 51 906

45 521 286 (9 505 723) 36 01 5 563 35 419 782 595 781

(1 ,000 ) (1 .ooo) 642,033 643 033

682,571 682,571

4,469.620 (4.469 620)

5 , 1 5 2 . 1 9 1  $  5 , 1 5 2  1 9 1

$  1  , 253
5,1 50,938

$  5 , 1 5 2 , 1 9 1

$ ___1J52*Le1

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanatron of significant budget vanances, otenal and final
4 1
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.  2O1O

Original  Eudget Final Variance
Final to Actual

$  (60 ,821)
(7 ,000)

(1 ,342.O92\
(363)

Budget Transfers Budget Actual
REVENUES:

Federal  sources
State sources
Distr ic t  sources
Other sources

Total  Revenues

EXPENDITURES,

Instruct ion
Salar ies of  Teachers
Other Salar ies for  Instruct ion
Purchased Professional-Technical Services
Other Purchased Servjces (400-500 senes)
General  suppl ies
Textbooks
Miscel laneous

Total  Instruct ion

Support Services
Salaries of Program Directors
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salar ies of  Secr and Cler ical  Assistants
Other Salar ies
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Prof Services
Purchased Technical Services
Rentals
Travel
Suppl ies & Mater ia ls
Other Objects

Total Support Services

Faci l i t ies Acquis i t ion and Construct ion Servrces.
Instrucl ional  Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expendi tures and Other Financing Sources (Uses)

$ 1 .736.042 $  (1 ,404,839)
6 ,461,489 (6 .327,489)

-  8 ,600,687
7,206 5 ,610

$ 331,203 $  270,382
134,000 127,000

8.600.687 7 258 595
1 2 , 8 1 6 12,453

I,204,737 873.969 9 .078.706 7,668 430 (1 410 276\

4,346,823 (2.460,037) 1,886,786 1,865,880
441 ,334 (35,530) 405,804 388,845

20,906
1 6 . 9 5 9

18,o97
533, ' l  35

39.787 39.787 39.787
5,400 5,400 5,400

1,410,293 1 ,488,390 415,186 1  ,O73,204
48,016 581 ,151 530.91  7  50 ,234

s24 924 924
5,399,389 (991,147)  4 ,408,242 3 ,246,939 1 ,161,303

177,362
1.201 ,450

93,400

199,290
281 ,100
5 1 , 0 6 3

(75,678\  101,684 101,684
298,384 1 ,499,834 1 ,495,610
(93.400)

1 ,586 1 ,586 1 ,586
173,509 372,795 352,075

(162,477)  118,623 118,623
2,422,399 2,473,462 2,317,610

4  ? 2 4

20,724

155,852

1,000
567,883
232,800

1 , 8 7 6
2,370

(510,086)

1 , 8 7 6
3,370

57.797

1 , 8 7 6
3,295

19,686
75

3 8 , 1  1  1
193 .367 )  39 .433  I  446 29 987

8 1 .865 ,1  16  4 .670 .464  4 .421  491 248

8,204,737 873,969 9,078,706 7 .668 .430  1 .410 .276
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a 1

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION
FOR THE F ISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 .2O1O

Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and GAAP revenues and expenditures

Genera l  Fund
Special

Revenue Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the budgetary

comparison schedules

Differences - Budget lo GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the
related revenue is recognized

Total revenues reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the

budgetary comparison schedules

Differences - Budgel to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not

received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for f inancial reporting purposes

Total expenditures reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds

$  36 ,061  815 $ 7,668,430

28,776

$  36 ,061 ,815  $  7 ,697 ,206

$ 35,419,782 7,668,430

28,776

$ 35,419,782 7,697,206

43



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



OTHER SU PPLEMENTARY IN FORMATION



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.





MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
SPECIAL  REVENUE FUND

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE F ISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 ,  2O1O

BUDGETARY BASIS

F I E

Virtual

School
Grant

N J
Nonpubl ic

Nurse
Aid

N J

Nonpub l ic

N J Nonoublic Auxrliary Servrces Chaoter 192

Textbook Compensatory
Ard Education

Engl ish as
a Second Home
Lanquage Transportation Instructron

High

School
Comple t ion

REVENUES:
Federal sources
State sources
District sources
Other sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruct ionl
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Purchased Professional and Tech Servicr
Other purchased services

General  suppl ies
Textbooks
Miscellaneous

Total Instruction

Support services:
Salaries of program directors
Sal of other professional slaff
Other salar ies
Personal svcs - employee benefits
Purchased prof educalional svcs
Other purchased prof svcs
Purchased technical servrces

- $ $

1,046,497 530,917 1,545,497

$
127,000

4 4 . 6 2 8  1 0 3 , 4 1 3

$  182 ,295  $

5,000 $

1 ro6

1 4  5 6 0

$ 1 8 2 , 2 9 5  $ 1 , 0 4 6 , 4 9 7  $  5 3 0 , 9 1 7  $ 1 , 5 4 5 , 4 9 7  $ 4 4 , 6 2 8  $  1 0 3 , 4 1 3  $  1 4 , 5 6 0  $ 1 2 7 , 0 0 0

-  $  680,859 $  26 ,419 $ 8,632 $  105 ,071

1 , 5 0 9

3,944

16,476

530 ,917

6 ,295

1 0,000

3 ,300
10 ,000

1 5.1,700

1 ,000

82,805
703,565

1 80,044

64,300

1 5.783

530,917 680,859 26,419 8,632 106,580

1 8,20; e4,ss; 1:31 3

.  8 , 857

Rentals
Travel
Supplies and materials
Other Objects

Total Support Services

Facilities acquisition and
construction services:

Instructional equipment

Total Facihtres Acquisition
and Constructron Services

Total Expendatures

176,000 1,046,497 -  8 6 4 , 6 3 8  1 A , 2 0 9  1 0 3 , 4 1 3 5,928 20,420

$ 1 8 2 , 2 9 5  $ 1 , 0 4 6 , 4 9 7  $  5 3 0 , 9 1 7  $ 1 , 5 4 5 , 4 9 7  $ 4 4 , 6 2 8  $  1 0 3 , 4 1 3  $  1 4 , 5 6 0  $ 1 2 2 , 0 0 0
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N J Nonpublic Handacapped Services
Chaoter 1 93
Examinat ion

Supplemental  and Corrective IDEA IDEA Trt le I
Preschool  Basic Ski l ls

Trtle I Ocean Raise WIB Adaco
YDC Grant Grant  Grant

Subtotals
2010Instruction Classrfication Speech Part B

u - $

609,355

. $ $

1  , 122 ,406  601  . 777  1  168 ,609

$  -  $  $ 6 3 , 4 0 0  $  $  $

3  3 8 9  3 , 8 1 3

-  $  245 ,695
- 127,000
- 6 794 861

,  8,550 2,403 1,500 12,453

$ 609,3ss $ 1, ' , t22,4o6 $ 60J,7Jl__$_1 ,168,609 _$____!,9!9 .$ 3,813 $63,400 $ 8,550 $2,403 $ 1,500 $7,180,009

$ 328,s43 t  
_  

$342,474_ r  
333,3?l  

r  
.  

$  2,507 $25,102.  $ 2,315

1  5 ,1  00
5 ,400

-  14 ,356  722  _  7  , 732

924

328,543 342,474 723,502 722 2507 54,258 2,315

g  1 ,847 ,223
388,845

1  5 ,1  00
5,400

25,614
530 ,9 ' 17

924

2,814,023

280,812

7 R 1  a q 7

9,4 35
? q o  ? n ?

3 0 , 1  6 3

1 40 ,695
94,383

179,O41

825

1 ,261
525

89
360
432

692
338
276

7,O92

2 ,050

1 , 1 5 5  9 9 , 1 6 5
_  1 , 4 9 5 , 6 1 0

1 , 5 8 6  1 , 5 8 6
5 1 6  3 4 8 , 9 0 4

-  1  1 6 , 1 2 6
5 1  3  2 , 2 7 1  , 7 6 2

1,876 -  1 , r ru
-  1,425

-  2 ,403  1 ,500  19 ,686
589 9,446

280,812 1,122,406 259,303 445,107 2,667 _ 1,306 9,142 6,235 2,403 1,500 4,365,986

$  6 0 9 , 3 5 5  $ 1 , ' t 2 2 A 0 6  $ 6 o f , 7 f f - $ 1 , 1 6 8 , 0 0 9  I  3 , 3 8 9  $  3 , 8 1 3  $ 6 3 , 4 0 0  $  8 , 5 5 0  - t r * r - - r . t * - t a t t *
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I \4ONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
SPECIAL  REVENUE FUND

COMBIN ING SCHEDULE OF  PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE F ISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 ,2O1O

BUDGETARY BASIS

REVENUES:
Federal sources
State sources
Federal sources
Other sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruclion.
Salanes of teachers
Other salaries for instruction
Purchased Professronal and Technical Service
Other purchased services

General  suppl ies
Textbooks
Miscellaneous

Total Instruction

Support services:
Salaries of program directors
Sal of other professional staff
Other salaries
Personal svcs - employee benefits
Purchased prof educational svcs
Other purchased prof svcs
Purchased technical services
Rentals
Travel
Supplies and materials
Other Objects

Total Support Services

Facilities acquisilion and
construction services:

Instructional equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition
and Construction Services

Total Expenditures

24.687 $ - $

463,57 1 1 63

$ 24,687 $ 463,571 $ 163

$  ,  $  18 ,657  $

?4 687

IDEA
Title I Part B
ARRA ARRA

IDEA
Preschool

ARRA
Totals
2010

$  270 ,382
127.000

7 ,258,595
12 ,453

$ 7,668,430

$ 1 ,865,880
388,845
39,787
5,400

4 1 5 , 1 8 6
530 ,917

924

389 572

24,687 408,229 3,246,939

2 ,519

3 ,171
2.497

45 ,685  1  63

1  470

1 0 1  , 6 8 4
1  , 4 9 5 , 6 1 0

1 , 5 8 6
352.075
1  1 8 , 6 2 3

2,317.610

1 . 8 7 6

"  
roq

1 9 , 6 8 6
9.446

55,342 163 4 ,421 ,491

24.647 $ 463,571 $ 163 S 7,668,430



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisit ion and construction of major
capital faci l i t ies and equipment purchases other than those f inanced by proprietary funds.
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F - 1
MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGETARY BASIS

F O R  T H E  Y E A R  E N D E D  J U N E  3 0 . 2 O 1 O

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Transfer from general fund
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Transfers to general fund

Excess of revenues over exoenditures

Fund balance - beginning

Fund ba lance -  end ino

$

87.760

$ 87 .760

4 7
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ENTERPRISE AND INTERNAL SERVICE
FUNDS DETAIL STATEMENTS

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are f inanced and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the Commission's
board is that the costs of providing goods or services be f inanced through user charges.

FOOD SERVICE FUND - This fund provides for the operation of food services in al l
schools within the Commission.

SACC ENTERPRISE FUND - This fund provides for the operation of school age child care
services for schools in the member distr icts.

ADULT SCHOOL - This fund provides for the operation of MAECOM.

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - This fund is used to account for the f inancing of goods or
services provided by the Commission to member distr icts.
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30  201O

Enterprise Funds

Food
Servrce

School Age
Chi ld Care

Adul t
School

Totals
2009

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Intergovernmental receivables

Federal
State
Other

Interfund receivables
Deposits

Total current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current l iabil i t ies.

Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Interfund payable

Total current l iabil i t ies

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

207
5 ,073

qn

746,873

$

6 nnn

207
5,082

14,003
746,873

5 000

771  165z t o 7 6 r  O O A 18 ,953

$  751 ,996 $  18 ,953

30 066
29,560

1,301,757

1 ,331 ,317

30,066
29,560

771 ,165

30,066

z t o 721,930 (1,312,364)

(1,312,364)z t o 721,930

z t o $ 751 ,996 $ 18,953

4B



MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE,  EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

F O R  T H E  F I S C A L  Y E A R  E N D E D  J U N E  3 0 , 2 O 1 O

Enteror ise Funds

l)-Z

Food
Service

School Age
Chi ld Care

Adul t
School Totals

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources

Food service sales
Community service activities
Refunds

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salar ies
Cost of sales
Other purchased professional services
General suppl ies
Textbooks
Other expenses

Total  operat ing expenses

OPERATI NG I NCOME/(LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
State sources:

State school lunch program
State school breakfast program

Federal sources.
Nat ional school lunch program
National school breakfast program

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

I NCOME/(LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS rN/ (OUT)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS -  BEGINNING

TOTAL NET ASSETS - ENDING

182 $
- 902,056

600,946

274,730
8,349

1 , 2 6 4

885,289

- $ 1 8 2
3 1 8 , 7 8 1  1 , 2 2 0 , 8 3 7

(2 ,030)  (15 ,037)-  ( 1 3 , 0 0 7 )

182 889,049 316,751

qq

60

2,706
1 , 1 1 9

3,984

(4,375)

1 ,742

(2 ,633)

2,849

z t o

187 ,113

85,175
| , z o z

1  1  , 1 3 6
26,064

3 1 0 , 7 5 0

1,205,982

788,059
8,541

359,905
9 , 6 1 1

1  1 , 1 3 6
27,328

1,204,580

1,4023,760 6,001

OU

)  7oA

1  1 f a .

3,984

3,760 6 , 0 0 1 5,386

1 , 7 4 2

49



MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMEINING STATEMENI OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,  2O1O

G-3

Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

School  Age
Chi ld Care

Adul t
School

$ 888,089 $  229,970
( 6 0 0 , 9 4 6 )  ( 1 8 7 , 1 1 3 )

(299,821 )  (  129,006)

(12 ,678)  (86 ,149)

12,678 86,149

12 ,678  86 ,149

Total
F  n t o r n r i c o

$  1  , 1  1 8 , 2 4 1
(788,059)

( 8 , 5 4 1 )
(428,827)

( 1 0 7 , 1 8 6 )

279
6,338

100,569

1 07 ,1  86

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments for  employee benef i ts
Payments lo suppl iers
Olher expenses

Net cash provided by (used in)  operat ing act iv i t ies

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources
Federal  Sources
Operat ing subsid ies and t ransfers ( to) / f rom other funds

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activilies

Nel  increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances-beginning of  year

Balances-end of  year

Reconci l iat ion of  operat ing income ( loss) to net  cash provided by
(used in)  by operat ing act iv i l ies.

Operat ing income ( loss)

Adjustments to reconci le operat ing income ( loss) to net
cash provided by (used in)  operat ing act iv i t ies

( lncrease)/decrease in accounts receivable
Decrease in deferred revenue
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable

Total  adiustments

Net cash provided by (used in)  operat ing act iv i t ies

182

( 8 , s 4 1 )

(8 ,359)

279
6,338
1 , 7 4 2

8,359

$ $ $

/ q  ? 4 0 \

q  / A  ? 6 0 \
__i!____________i

$ 3 ,760

(e60)

( 1 s , 4 7 8 )

( 1 6 , 4 3 8 )

$  (12 ,67qI

$  6 ,001

899
(87,680)

/ 6  ? A A \

(92 ,1  50)

$  (86 ,149)

$  1 , 4 0 2

( 6 1 )
(87,680)
(2O.847)

(1  08 ,588)

$  ( 1 0 7 , 1 8 6 )
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
J U N E  3 0  2 O 1 O

G-4

ASSETS
Current Assets.
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Furni ture, machinery and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

TotalAssets

L IABIL IT IES
Current l iabi l i t ies
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
I ntergovernmental payable
Interfund payable

Total  current l iabi l i t ies

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Governmental
Activities
lnternal

Services Fund

144,191

1 4 4 . 1 9 1

3,478
(3,478\

144.191

424
1 ,500

150
396,382

398,456

(254,265)

144,191

c t



MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION G-5
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE,  EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.  2O1O

Governmental
Activities
lnternal

Services Fund

OPERATING REVENUES.
Charges for services.

Special  funct ions

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES.
Salaries
Employee benef i ts
Other purchased professional services
Cleaning, repair  and maintenance services
Rentals
General  suppl ies

Total operating expenses

oPERATT NG TNCOMEi(LOSS)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS -  BEGINNING

TOTAL NET ASSETS _ ENDING

$  7 3 1 , 1 9 2

731 t v z

255,677

448,094

23,195

726,966

4,226
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MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 ,  2O1O

u-o

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppl iers
Other exoenses

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activit ies

Balances-beginning of  year

Balances-end of year

Reconcil iation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) by operating activit ies.

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activit ies
Decrease in accounts receivable
Increase in interfund payable
Decrease in accounts payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activit ies

Governmental
Activities
Internal

Services Fund

q ?



FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DETAIL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the Commission in a trustee
capacity.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the Commission as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION INSURANCE TRUST FUND - This is an expendable
trust fund whose purpose is to provide unemployment benefits under the direct
reimbursement method.

PAYROLL FUND - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of the
Commission.
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
J U N E  3 0 ,  2 0 1 0

u , l

Unemployment
Compensat ion

Trust
Agency
Funds Totals

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

TotalAssets

L IABIL IT IES
Payrol l  deduct ions and withholdings
Accrued salaries

Total  l iabi l i t ies

NET ASSETS:
Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims and
Other Purposes

Total Net Assets

Total  Liabi l i t ies and Net Assets

825 $ 152,574

$ 152,574

154,399

825 154,399

62,136
90,438

62,136
90.438

$  1 5 2 , 5 7 4 152,574

1,825 1,825

1,825

154399
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE F ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 ,2O1O

Unemployment
Compensation Trust

$ 37,362
h

ADDITIONS
Employee payrol l  contributions
lnvestment income
Board contributions

Total addit ions

DEDUCTIONS
Quarterly contribution reports
Unemployment claims

Total deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

115,334

152,702

16,446
136.250

152 ,696

6

819

825

6 6



H-4
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND D ISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE F ISCAL  YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 .  2O1O

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Accrued salaries

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 3,936,967 $ 3,984,144 $ 152,574

$  199 ,751  $  3 ,936 ,967 $ 3,984144 $ 152,574

Balance
J u l y  1 , 2 0 0 9

$  199 ,751

$  9 9 , 1 6 8
100 ,583

Additions Deletions
Balance

J u n e  3 0 , 2 0 1 0

$ 3,846,529
90,438

3,883,561
100,583

62,1 36

$ 199,751 $ 3,936,967 _$ 3,984,144 $ 152,574

56
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LONG.TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term Debt group is used to record the outstanding principal balances of the
long-term l iabi l i t ies of the Commission. This includes the outstanding principal balance
on capital leases.
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t-1
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

LONG-TERM DEBT
SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,  2O1O

Rate Due Date

100 Torni l lo Wav - 2001 4 55% 1 0 / 1 5 / 2 0 1 0  $ 245,000



Monmouth-Ocean Educat ional  Services Commission

Long-Term Debt

Schedule of  Obl igat ions Under Capi ta l  Leases

Yea r  Ended  June  30 ,  2010

Date of  Term of  Amount of  Or ig inal  Leas( Interest  Balance Balance
Purpose Lease Lease Pr incipal  Interest  Rate June 30,  2009 lssued Ret i red June 30,  2010

Phone lease 9/18/2009 3 years 40,538 3,432 5 353% 40 .538 9,534 31 ,004

$ 40 ,538 $  9 ,534 $ 3 1 , 0 0 4

58



STATISTICAL SECTION
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,  2O1O
UNAUDITED

201 0

Governmental act ivi t ies
Invested in caprtal assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total governmental act ivi t ies net assets

Business-type activi t ies
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestr icted

Total business-type activi t ies net assets

District-wide
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total distr ict net assets

2006 2007 2008 2009

$ 7 ,833,510 $  7 ,833,510 $  9 ,643,316
53,852 \22,007) 53,922

q  o  o ? A  7 6 4  q  A  ' l A q  , 4 (

87,760 87,760
9,264,512 8 ,698,689 5 ,830,974 4 ,552,112 5 ,398,001

$  1 7 , 1 5 1  , 8 7 4  $  1 6 , 5 1 0 , 1 9 2  $  1 5 , 5 2 8 , 2 1 2  $  1 4 , 5 7 6 , 6 2 8  $  1 1 , 8 5 1 , 0 1 6

$  7 , 8 3 3 , 5 1 0  $  9 , 6 4 3 , 3 1 6
(22,007) 53,922

$ 9 ,936,756
87,760

$ 6 ,365,255
87,760

116,363 (54 ,041)  (416,413)  (597,346)  (590,218)
$  116,363 $  (54 ,041)  $  (416,413)  $  (597,346)  $  (590,218)

$  7 , 8 3 3 , 5 1 0
53,852

9,380,875 8,644,648 5,414,561 3,954,766 4,807,783
$  1 7 , 2 6 8 , 2 3 7  $  1 6 , 4 s 6 , 1 5 1  $  1 5 , 1 1 1 , 7 9 9  $  1 3 , 9 7 9 , 2 8 2  $  1 1 , 2 6 0 , 7 9 8



MONI\4OUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS ENOED JUNE 30,  2O1O
UNAUDITED

J-2

201Q

Expenses
Governmental activities

Instructron
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Other anstruction
Nonpublic school programs

Support Services:
Student & instruction related services
School Admrnrstratrve servrces
General administration
Plant  operatrons and marntenance
Pupil transportation

Specral Schools
Interest on long{erm debt
Amortization of bond issuance costs
Unallocated depreciation

Total governmental activities expenses

Business{ype activities
Food service
Chi ld Care
Adult school

Total business-type activities expense
Total district expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental activitres

Charges for services:
Instruction (tuition)
Pupil transportation

Operating grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues

$ 244,496
2,897,594

537 ,565

3 , 3 0 1 , 1 6 8

5,721 .924
1 ,393 ,362
1 ,052 ,356

621 ,091
27 ,1  85 ,550

291,832
53,776
5,000

168 ,459
43 ,474 ,177

25,970
1 ,361 ,003

662,525
2,O45,498

$ 45,523,675

$ 236,342
2 , 7 0 3 , 1 4 7

579,628

2,751,780

5 ,4  16 ,694
2,426,610
1  . 7  24 ,7  12

654,212
29 ,025 .778

31  1  , 305
44.581
5,000

'180,061

46,059,850

$  2 ,063
3,448,184

634 ,997

2,727,530

5.201 ,307
2,495.643
1 ,223 ,916

934,505
28.992,143

205,284
34,932
5,000

' t79,290

46,O84,794

2,146,260

1 ,617 ,204
2,620,7 ' t8

6 ,286 ,8  1  0
913,247

1 .527 ,073
367,927

26,746,891
240,278
24,826
5,000

204.725
42,700,959

11 ,753
1,614,057

497,328
2 ,123 ,138

$ 44,824.097

2 .127 ,406

1 ,895,427
2,837,352

6 , ' 135 ,936
2 ,018 ,769
2.551,449

721 ,788
25]29,927

24Q,748
14,266
5,000

119,770
43,797,83a

8 ,541
885 ,289
3  1  0 ,750

1 .204 ,580
$  45 ,002 ,418

23 ,7  84  8 ,7  44
1 ,456 ,040  1 ,7 ' t 4 , 036

612,958 629,528
2,092,782 2,352,308

9 48,152,632 $ 48,437,102

$  6 , 7 7 7  , 7 4 9  S  5 , 5 7 9 , 1  3 9  $  5 , 4 8 2 , 7 0 0
28,143.647 30 ,071,664 29 ,988,779

8,608,532 8 ,226,637 8 ,168,266
43,529,928 43,877,440 43,639,745

$  5 ,01  8 ,21  8  I  4 , 456 ,91  6
27,541,221 ?5.932,362

8,097,051 7,697,206
40,656,490 38,086,484



MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES CO[/ IMISSION
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST  F IVE  F ISCAL  YEARS ENDED JUNE 30 .201O
UNAUDITED

J-2

Business-type activities:
Charges for services

Food servrce
Child care
Adult school

Operat ing grants and cont f lbut ions
Total business type activities program revenues
Total drstrrct program revenues

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental  act iv i t ies
Busjness-type activities
Total district-wide net expense

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activilies:

On-behal f  and TPAF ard
lnvestment earnings
Miscel laneous income
Transfers

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Tran sfers

Total business-type activtres
Total drstnct-wide

Change in Net Assets
Governmental actrvitres
Business{ype activities
Tolal distnct

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

806 1,464 733 350 182
1,605,406 1,502,509 1 586,789 1,587,273 889,049

491 ,Q21 394,235 395,855 341 ,744 316,751
21 ,986  15 ,884  9 ,224  8 ,081  3 .984

2,119,219 1,914,092 1,992,601 1,937,448 1,209,966
$  45 ,649 ,147  $  45 ,791 ,532  $  45 ,632 ,346  $  42 ,593 ,938  $  39 ,296 ,450

$  55 ,751  $  ( 2 ,182 ,410 )  $  ( 2 ,445 ,049 )  $  ( 2 ,044 ,469 )  $  ( 5 ,711 ,354 )
69,721 (178,690) (359,707) (185,690) 5,386

$  125 ,472  $  ( 2 ,361 ,100 )  $  ( 2 ,804 ,756 )  $  ( 2 ,230 ,1se )  $  ( 5 ,705 ,e68 )

$  675 ,296  $  ' 1 , 081 ,822  $  1 ,103 ,670  $  882 ,058  $  781 ,664
295,925 421 ,143 2A2,228 42,009 9,991
221,943 46,048 74,507 173,575 2,195,829

(1 ,816) (8,28s) 2,664 (4,7s7) ( ' t  ,742)
1 ,191 ,348  1 ,540 .728  1 ,463 ,069  1 ,092 ,885  2 ,985 ,742

334 8,285 (2,664) 4,757 1,742
334 8,285 (2,664) 4,757 1 ,742

_9lJ_91,6!2 _9__1,53!.gt_q_ _!____14q9J!!_ _9__!92,63?_ j__2_pg?_Au

$  1 ,247 ,09e  $  ( 641 ,682 )  $  ( 981 ,980 )  $  ( ss1 ,584 )  S  (2 ,725 ,612 \
70 ,055  (170 ,405 )  ( 362 ,371 )  ( 180 ,933 )  7 ]28

_$__L91ZJ!1_ _q__$!.!!a _S__11,3t1,3!lI _$__(].tgry_A _9__€J.19193I



MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
FUND BALANCES,  GOVERNMENTAL FUND

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,  2O1O
UNAUDITED

20082006 201 0

General Fund
Reserved
Unreserved

Total general fund

All  Other Governmental Funds
Unreserved, reported in:

Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund

Total al l  other governmental funds

$  $  $  -  $  $  1 ' 253
8,861,7e0 8,217,36e 5,355,312 4,499,9?9 -  5,150,e38

$ 8361,r90 $ 8,217,369 $ 5,355,3.12 $ 4,469,620 $ 5,152,191

q ?  A q ? t)) oo7\

$  (22 ,007)

62
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,  2O1O
UNAUDITED

2001 2002

J-4

2003 2004

Revenues
District charges
Transportation fees
Tuition charges
Interest earnlngs
Miscel laneous
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expenditures
lnstructron

Regular Instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Vocational educatton
Nonpubl ic  school  Programs

Undistributed
Student & inst. related services
General administration
School admintstrative services
Admin information technologY
Plant  operat ions and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Other Support Services
Employee benefits
Miscellaneous

Special Schools
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (DeficiencY) of revenues

over (under) exPenditures

Other  F inancing sources (uses)
Proceeds from borrowing
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net  change in fund balances

Debt service as a Percentage of
noncapital exPenditures

Source: District records

2,000,000
3,800,000 100,000

(1,764,937) (100,000)
4,035,063

$ (382,409) $ 958,310

$ 7,689,503
23 ,178 ,516

5 ,416 ,506
70 7q'1,

206,930
6 1 5 , 8 3 1

37 ,187 ,039

31,982

'120,655

2,526,864
371 ,170

2,229,587

3,129,250
649,576

1,678,741
1 10,546
750,595

22,322,919

2,448,157

240,898
1 6 , 9 1 1

34,612,O40 36,595,869

429.952 591  ,1  70

8,549 2,868

8,549 2,868

$ 438,501 $ 594,038

$  5 ,701 ,647
18,963,580
5 ,562 ,331

380 ,219
1 9 7 , 3 1 8
473,159
172 ,O51

$ 5,834,584
21  ,812 ,356

5 ,631 ,899
164,617
181,710
476,025

10 ,382
34,111 ,573

159,404
1 ,O24 ,245

381,474
713 ,858

2 ,761 ,471

2,O42,3e8
724,882

1,222,449

954,154
20,986,672

10,357
1 ,846 ,932

1 9 1  , 0 1 3
133 ,984

33 ,153 ,263

958 ,310

$ 6,535,032
22,294,505

5,203,493
116,222
326,881
565,859

35,041,992

1 3 1  , 0 3 1
2,236,648

283,477

2,692,311

1 ,853 ,552
767,915

1 ,185 ,430
9 1 5 , 3 1 3
0 6 6  q q 7

21 ,468 ,085

2,090,299

31 .450 ,305

194,154
1,173,320

230 ,811
492,766

2,229,OO5

2,022,393
628,266

1 ,415,435

983,740
18,297122

1 , 6 7 1 , 8 0 1

190,966
6,337,998

35,867,777

(4,417,472)

0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00%
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2005 2006 2007 2009 20102008

$ 8,450,340
25,359,605
4,845,095

188 ,500
93,560

655,898

$ 8,473,590
28,143,647
5 , 7 1 3 , 7 1 3

295,925
351 ,394
680,787

43,659,056

153 ,800
2,295,760

421,625

2,842,636

3,680,272
1,089,336

892,373

827,626
27,106,534

2,873.182
93,548

225,090
171 ,831

42,673.613

$  8 ,1  13 ,302
30,071,664
4,591,255

4 2 1 , 1 4 3
56,629

1.184.576

$ 8,049,026
29,988,779
4,521,773

282 ,228
83,533

1,213,884

$ 7,950,983
27 ,541  ,221
4,295,663

42,OO9
178,722
993,050

29.929

$  7 ,287 ,371
25,932,362

3 ,725 ,724
9  991

5 ,624 ,527
908,664
270,382

43.759.02139,592,998

120,150
2,327,842

372,703

2 ,718 ,724

2,622,921
699,822

1 ,879 ,975
1 1 2 , 1 0 4
816,727

24,417,299

2,841,770

228,O17
30,344

39,1 88,398

135,669
2,155,232

430,076

2,182,464

3 ,163 ,754
1,458,755
1 ,737 ,O22

841  ,1  59
28,923,593

3,528,374
124,O39
227,363
243,064

45 ,150 ,564

2,063
2,283,498

467,937

2,105,777

3 ,149 ,563
1,037,234
1,746,0O2

1,029,272
28,854,544

3,664,415
128,482
145,463

2,313.765
46 ,928 ,015

2,193,O78
(2,190,414)

2,664

1,525,979
1  ,213 ,983

2,079,700

3,926,862
1,355,287

6 4 0 , 3 1 1

562,686
26,645,356

3,084,959
1 1  1 , 8 0 5
1  80 ,1  99
551,547

41,878,674

(847,0e7)

1,494,579
1,206,635

1 ,924 ,139

4 ,380 ,870
2,064,423
1 ,526 ,989

650,475
25,126,139

4,269,094
9,446

1 5 1 , 9 0 6
3 1 0 , 5 5 1

43,115,246

643.775

44.438,569 44,139,223 41,031,577

404,600 985,443 (711,995) (2,788,792)

_q_f4qe99l _9_1?199J?!r

577.000 40,538
(581,757) (1 ,742)

(4,757)  38,796

$  (851 ,854 )  $  682 ,571

0 00% 0 00%0 00% 0 00% 0 00% 0 00%
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
GENERAL FUND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
UNAUDITED

COBRA
Receipts

Prior Year
Under-

Expenditures
Administrative

Fee

Sale of
Bui ld ing Rent  and
and/or  Faci l i ty

Equipment  Usage Fees

Fiscal Year
Ending June 30,

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

$ 36,807
1 2 1 , 4 9 6
224,919
161,077
43 ,580

2  1  8 ,363
45,802
73,497
6 1 , 8 9 3

8 , 6 1 1

$  4 , 1 5 8
26,670
36,557
5,000

12,502
3,580

246
1  , 0 1 0

111,682
2,469,803 3,004,57033,056 95 ,061

Source: Commission records
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Miscel laneous Total

74,966
7 ,184

46,701
671

$  1  1 5 , 9 3 1
155 ,350
308,177
166,748
co,uuz

221 ,943
46,048
74,507

173,57 5
5,612,074
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MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
INSURANCE SCHEDULE

J U N E  3 0  2 O 1 O

Coverage Deductible

J-20

Commercial  Package Pol icy -
New Jersey School Boards Association
Insurance Group:

Property - Blanket real and personal
Electronic data processing
Boi ler and machinery
Crime coverage
Comprehensive general  l iabi l i ty
Automobi le

School Leaders' Errors and Ommissions -
New Jersey School Boards Association
Insurance Group

Officials' Bonds -
New Jersey School Boards Association
Insurance Group:

Superintendent
Board Secretarv/School Business Ad m in istrator

Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability
New Jersey School Boards Association
Insurance Group

300,000,000
500,000

100,000,000
105,000

11 ,000 ,000
11 ,000 ,000

1 ,000
1 ,000
5,000
2,000

5,000

pro
non-pro

3,000,000

255,000
255,000

1 1 , 6 5 2 , 5 3 0
149,925

1 , 0 0 0
1,000

Suurce: Commission records
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
G OVERN M ENT AU DITI N G STA'VDARDS

Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission
100 Tornillo Way, Suite 1
Tinton Falls, NJ 07712

We have audited the financial statements of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission in the
County of Monmouth, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon
dated December 20, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Sfandards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

lnternal Control over Financial Reportinq

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services
Commission's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission's internal control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that
adversely affects the entity's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that a misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be
prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in a
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented
or detected by the entity's internal control.

Compliance and Other Mafters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services
Commission's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of basic financial statements amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Sfandards and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and
which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item.

This report is intended for the information of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission's
management, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other state and federal awarding agencies,
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Red Bank, New Jersey
December 20.2010

Ll-censed Public School Accountant, No. 20900
THE CURCHIN GROUP, LLC
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

tN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04.04

Board of Directors
Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission
100 Tornillo Way, Suite 1
Tinton Falls, NJ 07712

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission in the County
of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described in the "New Jersey
State Grant Compliance Supplement" that is applicable to each of its major State programs for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010. The major State programs of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission
are identified in the summary of the auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major State programs is the responsibility of the management of the Commission. Our
responsibilig is to express an opinion on the compliance of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services
Commission based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, "Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid." New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04
requires that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above could have a direct and material effect on a
major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Monmouth-
Ocean Educational Services Commission's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Monmouth-Ocean
Educational Services Commission's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission, in the County of Monmouth, State of
New Jersey, complied in all material respects with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to
each of its major State programs for the fiscal I year ended June 30, 2010.
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lnternal Control over ComPliance

The management of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission is responsible for establishing
and maintlining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to State programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the
Commission's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal or State program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Commission's internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant
deficiencies or materialweaknesses as defined below. We did not identify any deficiencies in internalcontrol
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined below.

A controt deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on
a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis.

This report is intended for the information of the management of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services
Commission, the New Jersey State Department of Education, other State and Federal awarding agencies,
and pass{hrough entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

THE CURCHIN GROUP, LLC

Red Bank, New Jersey
December 20,2010
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K-3
MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2O1O

Federal  Grantor /Pass-Through Grantor /

Program Title

Federal  Grant  or  State Program or

CFDA Project Award

Number Number Amount

Balance

Grant Per iod at  June 30
From To 2009

U.S. Department of  Educat ion

Passed-through State Department of  Educat ion

Special  Revenue Fund'

IASA Ti t le l -Neglected,  Del inquent or  At-Risk

IASA Ti t le l -Neglected,  Del inquent or  At-Risk
Ti t le |  -  ARRA

Vir tual  Educat ion in the 21st  Centurv

84  013  |ASA  524503C

84  013  |ASA  524503C

84 389

84  215K  U215K090148

4 1 , 0 1 0

83 ,045

24,687

190 ,000

9/1tOg 8t31t10
gt1to8 8/31/09
9t1tog 6t30t11
9t4to9 9/3/10

(2e,e29)

Total  Specia l  Revenue Fund

U.S. Department of  Agr icul ture

Passed-through State Department of  Educat ion

Enterpr ise Fund:

School  Breakfast  Program

School Breakfast Program

Nat ional  School  Lunch Program

Nat ional  School  Lunch Program

Total  Enterpr ise Fund

Sub-Total  Federal  Financia l  Awards

(29,929)

1 0  5 5 3

1 0  5 5 3

10  555

1 0  5 5 5

N/A

NiA

N/A

N/A

1 . 4 7 7
'i 

,769

3 ,845

5,946

7 t1 to9  6 /3Ot10 $
7 t1to8 6/30/09 (620)

7 t1t9g 6/30/1 0
7 t1tog 6/30/09 (2,100)

(2,720)

_q_G?,619r

[ 'he accompanying Notes to Schedules of I lxpenditures of A,uvirrds and Financial Assistance are an integral part of this schedule
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Ba lance  a t  June  30 ,  2010

Carryoverl
(Walkover)

Amount

Cash

Received

Repayment

of  Pnor Years '

Ealances

Accounts

Receivabie

Budgetary

Expenditures Adjustments

Deferred Due to

Revenue Grantor

$ $

-  4 ?  ? 1 0

c z , J  I  Y

$  4 1 , 0 1 0
22,390
24,687

182,295

270,382

1 , 4 7 7

3,845

5,322

$ 275,704

$  (41  , 010 )

(24.687)

(182,295)

(247,992\

$  1  , 4 1 6
262

3,700

961

b , J J V

q  6 A  A A C

(358)

(1 ,497)

$  (1 ,4s7 )

(206)

$  (248,198)

( 6 1 )

(1  4s )

Ihe accompanying Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of 'Awards ancl Financial Assistance are an integral part ol ' this schedule
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCAIIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.  2O1O

Balance at  June 30 2009

State Grantor /Proaram Ti t le

Grant  or

State Project

Number

Program or

Award

Amount

Deferred
Grant Period Revenue

From To (Accts Receivable)
Due to

Grantor

State Department of  Educat ion

General  Fund:

On Behal f  TPAF Pension Contr ibut ions 10-100-034-5095-1 16

ReimbursedTPAF Social  Secur i tvContr ibut ions 10-495-034-5095-002

Total  General  Fund

396,510 7l1 lO9 6/30/10

385,154 7/1t09 6/30/10

Special  Revenue Fund:

Mentor Grant

High School  Complet ion

High School  Complet ion

Total  Specia l  Revenue Fund

State Department of Agriculture

Enterpr ise Fund:

Nat ional  School  Breakfast  Program (State Share)

Nat ional  School  Lunch Program (State Share)

N/A
10-100-o34-5062-O27
09-1 00-034-5062-027

341
127,000
110,321

7t1t07 6/30/08 - 51
7t1tog 6/30/10 448
7t1to8 6/30/09 (s5,300)

(54 .852)  51

1 0-1 00-01 0-3360-096
09-1 00-0 1 0-3360-096
1 0-1 00-01 0-3360-067
09-1 00-01 0-3360-067

86

1 2 7

145
t'1o.

7t1tog 6/30/10

7t1tog 6/30/09

7t1tog 6/30/10

7 t1tog 6/30/09

Total  Enterpnse Fund

Total  State Financia l  Assistance $  5 1

The accompanying Notes to Schedules ol 'Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistancc are an intcgral part of this schedule
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Balance at  June 30,  2010 MEMO

Carryover/
(Walkover)

Amount
Cash

Received

Budgetary
Expenditures

Adjustments/

Repayment

of  Pr ior  Years '

Balances

(Accounts
. Recervable)

Deferred

Revenue/

lnterfund

Payable

Due to
Grantor

Cumulative
Budgetary Total
Receivable Expenditures

$  396 ,510  $  396 ,510

385 ,154  385 ,154

781 ,664 781,664

77,672 127.OOO

55,300

132,972 127,000

$  396 ,510

385, 1 54

781,664

(49,328)

(49,328)

448

5 1
(49,328) 127.O0O

448 5 1 (49,328) 121 ,O0O

83

1 9

1 3 9

38

86

145
\25)

(46)

(3)

(6)

(3)

(6)

86

279 z 5  l (71) (s) (e) z J l

$  $ 9 1 4 , e 1 5  $  9 0 8 , 8 9 5  $  ( 7 1 )  $ ( 4 9 , 3 3 7 ) $ 448 $ 5 1 $ (49,337) $ 908,895

1'he accompanying Notes to Schcdules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance are an integral part of this schedulc
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Exhibit K-5

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

J U N E  3 0 , 2 O 1 O

NOTE,1  GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all Federal and State financial
assistance programs of the Monmouth-Ocean Educational Services Commission The Commission is
def ined in Note 1(A) to the Commission's general-purpose f inancialstatements Al lFederaland State awards
received directly from Federal and State agencres, as well as Federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies, is included on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State
Financial Assistance

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the
modified accrual basis of accounting, with the exception of programs recorded in the Food Service
(Enterprise) Fund which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting, and those recorded in the
Special Revenue Fund which are presented using the budgetary basis of accounting. These bases of
accounting are described in Notes 1 to the Commission's basic financial statements

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund on a GAAP basis
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSl) are presented for the General Fund and Special
Revenue Fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law
or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year; whereas, for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures are made

The General Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year which is
mandated pursuant to N J S A 18A22-442 For GAAP purposes that payment is not recognized until the
subsequent budget year because of the state deferral and recording of the last state aid payment in the
subsequent year The Special Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenue; whereas, the GAAP does not The Special Revenue Fund also recognizes the last state aid
payment in the current budget year consistent with N J S A 184.224.2

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis for the General Fund is $0 and
the Special Revenue Fund is $28,776 See Note 1 (Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation) for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the General and Special
Revenue Funds Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Commission's basic financial
statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

General  Fund
Special Revenue Fund
Food Service Fund

State Total

v v

127,O00 397,382
1 5 q  

" q 8 4

$127,159 S401.366

*Totals above do not include $781.664 of TPAF and on behalf  of  Pension Aid
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MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30.  2010

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related Federal
and State financial reports

NOTE 5 OTHER

The amount reporled as TPAF Pension Contribution represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of
the Commission for the year ended June 30, 2010

TPAF Social Security Contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share
of Social Security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2010
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Exhrbit  K-6

Part 1 -  Summary of Auditor 's Results

Financial Statement Section

A Type of auditor's report issued:

B, Internal control over financial reporting:

1 Materialweakness(es) identified?

2 Were reportable condition(s)
identified that were not considered
to be material weaknesses?

C Noncompliance material to general-purpose
financial statements noted?

Federa lAwards  Sec t ion  -  N  OT A P P L l  CAB L  E

State Awards Section

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2O1O

Unqual i f ied

Yes X No

Yes X No

Yes X No

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B Programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Type of auditor's report issued on
compliance for major programs:

Internal Control over major programs:

1 Materialweakness(es) identified?

2 Reportable condition(s) identified
that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with NJOMB Circular Letter 98-07?

ldentification of major programs.

GMIS Number

1 0-495-034-5095-002
10495-034-5095-001
1 0-1 00-01 0-3360-096
I 0-1 00-01 0-3360-067

$300,000

X Yes No

Unqual i f ied

Yes

Yes

X None
Reported

X N o

Yes X N o

Name of State Proqram

TPAF Social Security Aid
On behalf TPAF contribution
State School Breakfast Program
State School Lunch Program

78



Exhibrt  K-6 (Cont inued)

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.  2O1O

Parl2 -  Schedule of Financial  Statement Findinqs

None Noted
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Exhibi t  K-6 (Cont inued)

MONMOUTH-OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2O1O

Part 3 - Schedule of FederalAward and State
Financial  Assistance Findings and
Questioned Costs

N O T  A P P L I C A B L E

80



Exhibrt  K-7

2009-1

MONMOUTH.OCEAN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,  2O1O

Status of Prior Year Findings

Prior year audit findings have been addressed and resolved
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